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CRYPTOLOGIC CONTINUES TO OUTPERFORM IN Q2 2003

Revenue up 22%, netprofit up 27%;
Strong growth momentum continues through global & product expansion

August 14, 2003 (Toronto, ON) � CryptoLogic Inc., a leading software developer to the Internet gaming and e-commerce industries, announced
today its financial results for the second quarter and six months ended June 30, 2003. Strong second quarter results exceeded expectations and
signify that the company�s business continues to build on a solid platform of organic growth, international expansion and new products.

�CryptoLogic continues to execute well, and the seasonably strong second quarter was our best performance in the last year and a half,� said Lewis
Rose, CryptoLogic�s President and CEO. �We�re making meaningful strides in what continues to be a challenging market. At CryptoLogic, we�ve
been focusing on the fundamentals, and diversifying both our products and our geographic markets. Our strategy is paying off with revenue up
more than 20% and earnings up more than 25% over last year.�

CryptoLogic�s second quarter highlights included:

� Strong revenue and earnings performance resulted in diluted earnings per share of $0.21 that surpassed analysts� consensus of $0.15;
� Continued favourable growth in overseas markets with licensees� revenue from international sources rising to approximately 55% in the

first half of 2003, up from almost 50% in the first quarter;
� Steady growth in poker and bingo revenue, together on track to exceed 10% of 2003 revenue, up from nil in the second quarter last year;

and
� Commenced the application process for listing and trading on the London Stock Exchange to leverage CryptoLogic�s strong roster of

UK-based customers and operations, and to extend its reach into this favourable international market for online gaming.

Stronger-Than-Expected Q2 Performance (All financial figures are expressed in U.S. dollars) In the second quarter, CryptoLogic surpassed
expectations by recording $10.8 million in revenue, net income of $2.6 million and diluted earnings per share of $0.21. This also compared
strongly to second quarter results in 2002, in which the company posted revenue of $8.9 million and net income of $2.0 million or $0.16 per
diluted share before a non-recurring special charge, and a net loss of $7.8 million or $0.65 per diluted share after the special charge.

CryptoLogic continued to execute well on its strategic imperatives as reflected in the strength of its 2003 second quarter results. This
better-than-expected performance was evidence of increased deposits driven by a stabilized base business, increased international penetration
with existing and new customers, and marketing initiatives including the continued success of the company�s recently introduced poker and bingo
products.

Tel (416) 545-1455        Fax (416) 545-1454
1867 Yonge Street, 7th Floor, Toronto, Canada M4S 1Y5
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Revenue for the six months ended June 30, 2003 increased 12% to $19.7 million compared with $17.6 million in first six months of 2002. In the
first six months of 2003, net income improved to $4.4 million or $0.36 per diluted share, versus $4.2 million before the non-recurring special
charge or $0.32 per diluted share in the first six months of 2002. After the non-recurring special charge, the company had a net loss of $5.6
million or $0.46 per diluted share in the corresponding 2002 period.

Strengthened Balance Sheet
CryptoLogic continued to strengthen its balance sheet. At June 30, 2003, CryptoLogic had no debt, and a cash position of $58.3 million or $4.74
per diluted share (comprising cash and cash equivalents, and including restricted cash of $7.1 million). The company�s working capital was $39.8
million or $3.23 per diluted share. For the second quarter, cash flow from earnings was $3.0 million, compared with negative cash flow of $0.7
million in the comparable 2002 period. Operating cash flow for the second quarter of $15.5 million (2002: $1.3 million) was atypically high due
to temporary changes in working capital items, much of which is expected to reverse over the balance of the year.

Customer-Driven Product Growth
In keeping with its market-driven product strategy, CryptoLogic expanded its game suite with more than 10 new choices of the most popular
casino games to help licensees attract and retain players and drive organic growth. This brand new bonus pack introduced Single-Deck and
Multi-Split Blackjack, an enhanced European Roulette, and an exciting series of new slots including 9-Line slots to give players more chances to
win.

CryptoLogic-developed poker and bingo products continued to exceed expectations in the quarter. The company�s newest customers, ukbetting
plc and Bingo Entertainment, have launched their online poker sites, extending live poker action to millions of Europeans. CryptoLogic�s
expanding list of brand name poker licensees, through its WagerLogic licensing subsidiary, is enhancing financial results, and extends the
company�s leading position into the burgeoning online poker market.

Recently-introduced single and private tournament options are further enhancing the marketing draw of its poker solution. The proven
performance of the company�s centralized poker technology enables CryptoLogic to offer new customers participation in one of the highest
traffic and most profitable poker rooms on the Internet.

International Expansion and Diversification
CryptoLogic works with some of the most prominent international names in land-based and online gaming, and continues to pursue attractive
global growth prospects that offer immediate revenue-generating opportunities. As a result, revenue generated in the first half of 2003 from
licensees� international players has reached approximately 55% of total revenue, up from almost 50% in the first quarter.

3

London Stock Exchange Listing
During the second quarter, CryptoLogic commenced the application process to list and trade its shares on the London Stock Exchange�s Main
Market (LSE). A LSE listing would highlight the company�s strong international presence, including its UK-based operations and its major UK
gaming customers such as William Hill, Littlewoods Gaming, the Ritz Club London Online and ukbetting.

The UK, which has a favourable attitude towards online gaming, represents a key growth market for CryptoLogic. In fact, Britain has started to
draft legislation with a view to establishing itself as a leading, world-class regulated and licensed market for online gaming. A UK listing would
also extend CryptoLogic�s capital market access to a broader global shareholder base in this gaming-friendly jurisdiction. CryptoLogic continues
to distinguish itself by seeking and achieving the highest level of transparency and compliance to the most exacting government-regulated
standards for online gaming and disclosure requirements in Tier-One jurisdictions and senior stock exchanges around the world.

During the UK listing process, CryptoLogic is unable to provide earnings guidance. The company will re-evaluate its policy on guidance in
accordance with UK guidelines and practice.
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Outlook
While the first half of 2003 continued a highly positive trend for CryptoLogic, the company continues to operate in a challenging marketplace,
particularly with ongoing uncertainty in the U.S. and from increasing competition that will reduce future margins from licensees. CryptoLogic
will also continue to invest in key areas of its business � global expansion outside North America, marketing initiatives, new payment options,
product development and regulatory efforts � to ensure the sustainability of its forward momentum and long-term growth.

2003 Second Quarter Analyst Call
A conference call is scheduled for 8:30 a.m. (EST) on Thursday, August 14, 2003. Interested parties should call either 1-888-789-0150 or
416-695-9753. Instant replay will be available until Thursday, August 21, 2003 by calling 1-866-518-1010 or 416-252-1143.

About CryptoLogic (www.cryptologic.com)
Focused on integrity and innovation, CryptoLogic Inc. is a leading software development company serving the Internet gaming market. The
company�s proprietary technologies enable secure, high-speed financial transactions over the Internet. CryptoLogic continues to develop
state-of-the-art Internet software applications for both the electronic commerce and Internet gaming industries. WagerLogic Ltd., a
wholly-owned subsidiary of CryptoLogic, is responsible for the licensing of its gaming software and services to customers worldwide. For more
information on WagerLogic, visit www.wagerlogic.com.

CryptoLogic�s common shares trade on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the symbol CRY and on the Nasdaq National Market under the
symbol CRYP. There are currently 12.2 million common shares outstanding (12.3 million shares on a diluted basis, based on the treasury
method).

For more information, please contact:
At CryptoLogic, (416) 545-1455

    Nancy Chan-Palmateer, Director of Communications
    Jim Ryan, Chief Financial Officer

At Argyle Rowland, (416) 968-7311 (media only)
Daniel Tisch, ext. 223/ dtisch@argylerowland.com

Melissa Chang, ext. 239/ melissa@argylerowland.com

CRYPTOLOGIC FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENT DISCLAIMER:
Statements in this press release which are not historical are forward-looking statements made pursuant to the safe harbor provisions of the
Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Investors are cautioned that all forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties
including, without limitation, risks associated with the Company�s financial condition and prospects, legal risks associated with Internet gaming
and risks of governmental legislation and regulation, risks associated with market acceptance and technological changes, risks associated with
dependence on licensees and key licensees, risks relating to international operations, risks associated with competition and other risks detailed in
the Company�s filings with securities regulatory authorities. These risks may cause results to differ materially from those projected in the
forward-looking statements.

4

CRYPTOLOGIC INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In thousands of U.S. dollars)
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As at
June 30,
2003

(unaudited)

As at
December 31,

2002
(audited)

ASSETS
Current assets:
     Cash and cash equivalents $51,252 $17,489
     Restricted cash 7,050 15,740
     Short term investments -- 10,857
     Reserves with processors 159 774
     Accounts receivable 1,181 699
     Income taxes recoverable 104 583
     Prepaid expenses and other 1,092 1,104

60,838 47,246

Investments -- 680
Capital assets 4,079 2,713
Intangible assets 168 226
Goodwill 1,665 1,665

$66,750 $52,530

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
     Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $14,341 $  7,605
     Funds held on deposit 6,682 3,829

21,023 11,434

Shareholders' equity:
     Capital stock 10,937 10,720
     Retained earnings 34,790 30,376

45,727 41,096

$66,750 $52,530

5

CRYPTOLOGIC INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(In thousands of U.S. dollars, except per share information)
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(Unaudited)

For the three months
ended June 30,

For the six months
ended June 30

2003 2002 2003 2002

Revenue $ 10,826 $   8,890 $ 19,727 $ 17,554

Expenses
    Software development and support 6,342 4,911 11,926 9,702
    General and administrative 1,371 1,743 2,491 2,967
    Finance 78 116 185 253
    Amortization 371 218 617 415

8,162 6,988 15,219 13,337

Income from operations 2,664 1,902 4,508 4,217
Interest income 174 151 335 326

Income before undernoted 2,838 2,053 4,843 4,543

Special charge
    Write-down of investments -- (7,145) -- (7,145)
    Reorganization costs -- (1,480) -- (1,480)
    Other costs -- (1,881) -- (1,881)

-- (10,506) -- (10,506)

Income/(loss) before taxes 2,838 (8,453) 4,843 (5,963)

Income taxes 255 (627) 429 (341)

Net income/(loss) $   2,583 $(7,826) $   4,414 $(5,622)

Earnings/(loss) per share
    Basic
       Before tax effected special charge $     0.21 $     0.17 $     0.36 $     0.35
       Net income/(loss) $     0.21 $    (0.65) $     0.36 $    (0.46)
    Diluted
       Before tax affected special charge $     0.21 $     0.16 $     0.36 $     0.32
       Net income/(loss) $     0.21 $    (0.65) $     0.36 $    (0.46)

Weighted average number of shares (`000s)
       Basic 12,237 12,092 12,222 12,253
       Diluted 12,395 13,100 12,312 13,413
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CRYPTOLOGIC INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands of U.S. dollars)
(Unaudited)

For the three months
ended June 30,

For the six months
ended June 30

2003 2002 2003 2002

Cash provided by (used in):

Operating activities:
      Net income/(loss) $   2,583 $(7,826) $   4,414 $(5,622)
      Adjustments to reconcile income to
         cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
              Amortization 371 218 617 415
              Write-down of investments -- 6,903 -- 6,903
              Gain on sale of investment -- -- (31) --
      Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
              Restricted cash 6,290 -- 8,690 2,260
              Reserves with processors 158 (539) 615 (1,376)
              Accounts receivable (823) (24) (482) (985)
              Prepaid expenses and other (144) (32) 12 (476)
              Income taxes 379 (738) 479 (232)
              Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 4,654 3,843 6,736 2,907
              Funds held on deposit 2,035 (506) 2,853 274

15,503 1,299 23,903 4,068

Financing activities:
      Issue of capital stock 217 2,165 217 2,402
      Repurchase of common shares -- -- -- (19,796)

217 2,165 217 (17,394)

Investing activities:
      Additions to capital assets (1,851) (413) (1,925) (697)
      Short term investments -- -- 10,857 --
      Investments -- -- -- (5,933)
      Sale of investment -- 1,056 711 1,056

(1,851) 643 9,643 (5,574)
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Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 13,869 4,107 33,763 (18,900)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 37,383 19,815 17,489 42,822

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 51,252 $ 23,922 $ 51,252 $ 23,922
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CRYPTOLOGIC INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS� EQUITY

(In thousands of U.S. dollars)
(Unaudited)

For the three months
ended June 30,

For the six months
ended June 30,

2003 2002 2003 2002

No. of
Shares
(000's)

Stated
Value

No. of
Shares
(000's)

Stated
Value

No. of
Shares
(000's)

Stated
Value

No. of
Shares
(000's)

Stated
Value

Common shares:
Balance, beginning of period 12,206 $10,448 11,992 $   8,318 12,206 $10,448 13,137 $   8,448
Repurchase of shares -- -- -- -- -- -- (1,170) (367)
Share issue 24 104 -- -- 24 104 -- --
Exercise of stock options 22 113 324 2,165 22 113 349 2,402

Balance, end of period 12,252 10,665 12,316 10,483 12,252 10,665 12,316 10,483

Series F warrants:
Balance, beginning of period 30 272 30 272 30 272 30 272

Balance, end of period 30 272 30 272 30 272 30 272

Total capital stock $10,937 $ 10,755 $10,937 $ 10,755

Retained earnings:
Balance, beginning of period $32,207 $ 35,144 $30,376 $ 52,369
Net income/(loss) 2,583 (7,826) 4,414 (5,622)
Excess of purchase price of treasury
shares over stated value -- -- -- (19,429)

Balance, end of period 34,790 27,318 34,790 27,318
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Total shareholders' equity $45,727 $ 38,073 $45,727 $ 38,073
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at June 30, 2003

(All figures are in U.S. dollars, except where otherwise indicated)
(Unaudited)

These consolidated interim financial statements of CryptoLogic Inc. (the �Company�) have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally
accepted accounting principles using the same accounting policies as were used for the consolidated financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2002. This consolidated interim financial statements should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements for
the year ended December 31, 2002, as set out in the 2002 Annual Report.

1.    Stock Option Plan

In accordance with the new recommendations adopted in 2002, the Company will continue its existing policy that no compensation cost is
recorded on the grant of stock options to employees. Consideration paid by employees on the exercise of stock options is recorded as share
capital. However, under the new standard the Company is required to provide additional pro forma disclosures for options granted to employees
as if the fair value based accounting method had been used to account for employee stock options.

The fair value of the options granted were made using the Black-Scholes option pricing model using a dividend yield of 0% and the following
weighted assumptions.

2003              2002
Risk-free rate 3.0% 2.0%
Expected volatility 75.0% 100.0%
Expected life of options in years 5.0 5.0

Had compensation expense been determined based on the fair value of the employee stock option awards at the grant dates in accordance with
the new recommendations, the Company�s net income and earnings per share would have been changed to the following pro-form amounts:

Three months ending
June 30, 2003

Six months ending
June 30, 2003

Three months ending
June 30, 2002

Six months ending
June 30, 2002

As
reported
('000)

Pro forma
('000)

As
reported
('000)

Pro forma
('000)

As
reported
('000)

Pro forma
('000)

As
reported
('000)

Pro forma
('000)

Net income/(loss) $     2,583 $     2,356 $     4,414 $     4,002 $   (7,826) $   (7,865) $   (5,622) $   (5,697)
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Three months ending
June 30, 2003

Six months ending
June 30, 2003

Three months ending
June 30, 2002

Six months ending
June 30, 2002

Earnings/(loss) per share
  Basic $       0.21 $       0.19 $       0.36 $       0.33 $     (0.65) $     (0.65) $     (0.46) $     (0.46)
  Diluted $       0.21 $       0.19 $       0.36 $       0.33 $     (0.65) $     (0.65) $     (0.46) $     (0.46)

2.    Special Charge

During the second quarter FY 2002, the Company took a one-time special charge of $10.5 million ($9.9 million on an after tax basis). This
charge was comprised of a write-down of investments that were deemed permanently impaired, including the 100% write-down of the
Company�s investment in SCG Enterprises Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of Sports.com, as well as costs associated with consolidation of
the Company�s players� support operations, executive management reorganization, and estimated settlement and legal costs.

MILY: times new roman; FONT-SIZE: 10pt"> 

The number of outstanding ordinary shares set forth above excludes, as of December 31, 2013:

•6,045,153 ordinary shares issuable upon the exercise of outstanding options to purchase ordinary shares, having a
weighted average exercise price of $3.86 per share;

• 500,000 ordinary shares issuable upon the exercise of warrants at an exercise price of $7.50 per share;

• ordinary shares potentially issuable under our funding agreement with Baize Investments (Israel) Ltd.; and

• an aggregate of 1,828,885 ordinary shares reserved for future issuance under our equity incentive plans.

S - 6
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USE OF PROCEEDS

We expect to receive approximately $58.3 million in net proceeds from this offering (or approximately $67.1 million
in net proceeds from this offering if the underwriters’ option to purchase additional shares is exercised in full).  “Net
proceeds” is what we expect to receive after paying underwriting discounts and commissions, as described in
“Underwriting” below, and other estimated offering expenses payable by us, which include legal, accounting and
printing fees.

We intend to use the net proceeds from this offering for development of our Pipeline Program product candidates and
for other general corporate purposes, including, but not limited to, repayment of any future indebtedness, working
capital, intellectual property protection and enforcement, capital expenditures, investments, acquisitions or
collaborations, research and development and product development. We have not determined the amount of net
proceeds to be used specifically for the foregoing purposes. As a result, our management will have broad discretion in
the allocation of the net proceeds. Pending use of the net proceeds, we intend to invest any proceeds in a variety of
capital preservation instruments, including short-term, investment-grade, interest-bearing instruments.

S - 7
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DILUTION

If you invest in our ordinary shares in this offering, your ownership interest will be immediately diluted to the extent
of the difference between the initial public offering price per share and the net tangible book value per ordinary share
after this offering.  Net tangible book value per ordinary share is calculated by subtracting our total liabilities from our
total tangible assets, which is total assets less intangible assets, and dividing this amount by the number of ordinary
shares outstanding. Our net tangible book value as of December 31, 2013 was $31.9 million, or $0.78 per ordinary
share. Our pro forma net tangible book value as of December 31, 2013, after giving effect to the sale and issuance of
an aggregate of 363,090 ordinary shares for gross proceeds of $3.9 million under the sales agreement with Cantor
Fitzgerald & Co. since December 31, 2013, was approximately $35.8 million, or $0.87 per ordinary share.

After giving effect to the sale of 6,000,000 ordinary shares in this offering at a public offering price of $10.50 per
share, and after deducting underwriting discounts and commissions and estimated offering expenses payable by us,
our pro forma as adjusted net tangible book value as of December 31, 2013 would have been $94.1 million, or
$1.99 per ordinary share. This represents an immediate increase in the net tangible book value of $1.12 per ordinary
share to our existing shareholders and an immediate and substantial dilution in net tangible book value of $8.51 per
ordinary share to new investors. The following table illustrates this per share dilution:

Public offering price per share $10.50
Pro forma net tangible book value per share as of December 31, 2013 $ 0.87
Increase in pro forma net tangible book value per share attributable
   to new investors 1.12
Pro forma as adjusted net tangible book value per share after this
offering 1.99
Net dilution per share to new investors $8.51

If the underwriters exercise their option to purchase additional shares in full, our pro forma as adjusted net tangible
book value per ordinary share will be $2.13 representing an immediate increase in net tangible book value per share
attributable to this offering of $1.26 to our existing investors and an immediate dilution per share to new investors in
this offering of $8.37.

The information above is based on 41,002,113 ordinary shares outstanding as of December 31, 2013, and does not
include the following as of December 31, 2013:

•6,045,153 ordinary shares issuable upon the exercise of outstanding options to purchase ordinary shares, having a
weighted average exercise price of $3.86 per share;

• 500,000 ordinary shares issuable upon the exercise of warrants at an exercise price of $7.50 per share;

• ordinary shares potentially issuable under our agreement with Baize Investments (Israel) Ltd.; and

• an aggregate of 1,828,885 ordinary shares reserved for future issuance under our equity incentive plans.

To the extent that outstanding options or warrants outstanding as of December 31, 2013 have been or may be
exercised, investors purchasing our securities in this offering may experience further dilution.

S - 8

Edgar Filing: CRYPTOLOGIC INC - Form 6-K

2.    Special Charge 13



UNDERWRITING

Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the underwriting agreement, dated February 28, 2014, between us and
Jefferies LLC, as the representative of the underwriters named below and the sole book-running manager of this
offering, we have agreed to sell to the underwriters, and each of the underwriters has agreed, severally and not jointly,
to purchase from us, the respective number of ordinary shares shown opposite its name below:

Underwriter

Number of
Ordinary
Shares

Jefferies LLC 4,200,000
JMP Securities LLC 750,000
Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. 750,000
Chardan Capital Markets, LLC 300,000
Total 6,000,000

The underwriting agreement provides that the obligations of the several underwriters are subject to certain conditions
precedent such as the receipt by the underwriters of officers' certificates and legal opinions and approval of certain
legal matters by their counsel. The underwriting agreement provides that the underwriters will purchase all of the
ordinary shares if any of them are purchased. If an underwriter defaults, the underwriting agreement provides that the
purchase commitments of the nondefaulting underwriters may be increased or the underwriting agreement may be
terminated. We have agreed to indemnify the underwriters and certain of their controlling persons against certain
liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act, and to contribute to payments that the underwriters may be
required to make in respect of those liabilities.

The underwriters have advised us that, following the completion of this offering, they currently intend to make a
market in the ordinary shares as permitted by applicable laws and regulations. However, the underwriters are not
obligated to do so, and the underwriters may discontinue any market-making activities at any time without notice in
their sole discretion. Accordingly, no assurance can be given as to the liquidity of the trading market for the ordinary
shares, that you will be able to sell any of the ordinary shares held by you at a particular time or that the prices that
you receive when you sell will be favorable.

The underwriters are offering the ordinary shares subject to their acceptance of the ordinary shares from us and subject
to prior sale. The underwriters reserve the right to withdraw, cancel or modify offers to the public and to reject orders
in whole or in part.

Commission and Expenses

The underwriters have advised us that they propose to offer the ordinary shares to the public at the initial public
offering price set forth on the cover page of this prospectus supplement and to certain dealers, which may include the
underwriters, at that price less a concession not in excess of $0.378 per ordinary share. After the offering, the initial
public offering price, concession and reallowance to dealers may be reduced by the representative. No such reduction
will change the amount of proceeds to be received by us as set forth on the cover page of this prospectus.

The following table shows the public offering price, the underwriting discounts and commissions that we are to pay
the underwriters and the proceeds, before expenses, to us in connection with this offering. Such amounts are shown
assuming both no exercise and full exercise of the underwriters' option to purchase additional ordinary shares.
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Per Share Total
Without
Option to
Purchase
Additional
Shares

With
Option to
Purchase
Additional
Shares

Without
Option to
Purchase
Additional
Shares

With
Option to
Purchase
Additional
Shares

Public offering price $10.50 $10.50 $63,000,000 $72,450,000
Underwriting discounts and commissions paid by us $0.63 $0.63 $3,780,000 $4,347,000
Proceeds to us, before expenses $9.87 $9.87 $59,220,000 $68,103,000

In addition, upon the closing of this offering, we will pay to Torreya Capital, or Torreya, a financial advisory fee equal
to 1% of the gross proceeds we receive in this offering (the “Advisor’s Fee”). Torreya is not acting as an underwriter in
connection with this offering.  We estimate expenses payable by us in connection with this offering, other than the
underwriting discounts and commissions and the Advisor’s Fee referred to above, will be approximately $250,000. We
have agreed to reimburse the underwriters a maximum of $10,000 for their FINRA counsel fee. In accordance with
FINRA Rule 5110, this reimbursed fee is deemed underwriting compensation for this offering. The underwriters have
also agreed to reimburse us for certain of our expenses. In addition, in connection with this offering, we may at our
absolute and sole discretion pay Jefferies LLC an incentive fee of up to 0.5% of the gross proceeds we receive in this
offering.

Listing

Our ordinary shares are listed on The NASDAQ Global Market and the Tel Aviv Stock Exchange under the trading
symbol "CGEN".

Option to Purchase Additional Shares

We have granted to the underwriters an option, exercisable for 30 days from the date of this prospectus, to purchase,
from time to time, in whole or in part, up to an aggregate of 900,000 ordinary shares from us at the public offering
price set forth on the cover page of this prospectus, less underwriting discounts and commissions. If the underwriters
exercise this option, each underwriter will be obligated, subject to specified conditions, to purchase a number of
additional ordinary shares proportionate to that underwriter's initial purchase commitment as indicated in the table
above. This option may be exercised only if the underwriters sell more shares than the total number set forth on the
cover page of this prospectus.

No Sales of Similar Securities

We and our officers and directors have agreed, subject to specified exceptions, not to directly or indirectly:

•sell, offer, contract or grant any option to sell (including any short sale), pledge, transfer, establish an open "put
equivalent position" within the meaning of Rule 16a-l(h) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or

•otherwise dispose of any ordinary shares, options or warrants to acquire ordinary shares, or securities exchangeable
or exercisable for or convertible into ordinary shares currently or hereafter owned either of record or beneficially, or

•publicly announce an intention to do any of the foregoing for a period of 90 days after the date of this prospectus
supplement without the prior written consent of Jefferies LLC.
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This restriction terminates 90 days after the date of this prospectus supplement. However, subject to certain
exceptions, in the event that either:

•during the last 17 days of the 90-day restricted period, we issue an earnings release or material news or a material
event relating to us occurs, or

•prior to the expiration of the 90-day restricted period, we announce that we will release earnings results during the
16-day period beginning on the last day of the 90-day restricted period,

then in either case the expiration of the 90-day restricted period will be extended until the expiration of the 18-day
period beginning on the date of the issuance of an earnings release or the occurrence of the material news or event, as
applicable, unless Jefferies LLC waives, in writing, such an extension.

Jefferies LLC may, in its sole discretion and at any time or from time to time before the termination of the 90-day
period, without public notice, release all or any portion of the securities subject to lock-up agreements. There are no
existing agreements between the underwriters and any of our shareholders who will execute a lock-up agreement,
providing consent to the sale of shares prior to the expiration of the lock-up period.

Stabilization

The underwriters have advised us that they, pursuant to Regulation M under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, and certain persons participating in the offering may engage in short sale transactions, stabilizing
transactions, syndicate covering transactions or the imposition of penalty bids in connection with this offering. These
activities may have the effect of stabilizing or maintaining the market price of the ordinary shares at a level above that
which might otherwise prevail in the open market. Establishing short sales positions may involve either "covered"
short sales or "naked" short sales.

"Covered" short sales are sales made in an amount not greater than the underwriters' option to purchase additional
ordinary shares in this offering. The underwriters may close out any covered short position by either exercising their
option to purchase additional shares or purchasing our ordinary shares in the open market. In determining the source
of shares to close out the covered short position, the underwriters will consider, among other things, the price of
shares available for purchase in the open market as compared to the price at which they may purchase shares through
the option to purchase additional shares.

"Naked" short sales are sales in excess of the option to purchase additional ordinary shares. The underwriters must
close out any naked short position by purchasing shares in the open market. A naked short position is more likely to
be created if the underwriters are concerned that there may be downward pressure on the price of our ordinary shares
in the open market after pricing that could adversely affect investors who purchase in this offering.

A stabilizing bid is a bid for the purchase of ordinary shares on behalf of the underwriters for the purpose of fixing or
maintaining the price of the ordinary shares. A syndicate covering transaction is the bid for or the purchase of ordinary
shares on behalf of the underwriters to reduce a short position incurred by the underwriters in connection with the
offering. Similar to other purchase transactions, the underwriter's purchases to cover the syndicate short sales may
have the effect of raising or maintaining the market price of our ordinary shares or preventing or retarding a decline in
the market price of our ordinary shares. As a result, the price of our ordinary shares may be higher than the price that
might otherwise exist in the open market. A penalty bid is an arrangement permitting the underwriters to reclaim the
selling concession otherwise accruing to a syndicate member in connection with the offering if the ordinary shares
originally sold by such syndicate member are purchased in a syndicate covering transaction and therefore have not
been effectively placed by such syndicate member.
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Neither we, nor any of the underwriters make any representation or prediction as to the direction or magnitude of any
effect that the transactions described above may have on the price of our ordinary shares. The underwriters are not
obligated to engage in these activities and, if commenced, any of the activities may be discontinued at any time.

The underwriters may also engage in passive market making transactions in our ordinary shares on The NASDAQ
Global Market in accordance with Rule 103 of Regulation M during a period before the commencement of offers or
sales of our ordinary shares in this offering and extending through the completion of distribution. A passive market
maker must display its bid at a price not in excess of the highest independent bid of that security. However, if all
independent bids are lowered below the passive market maker's bid, that bid must then be lowered when specified
purchase limits are exceeded.

Electronic Distribution

A prospectus in electronic format may be made available by e-mail or on the web sites or through online services
maintained by one or more of the underwriters or their affiliates. In those cases, prospective investors may view
offering terms online and may be allowed to place orders online. The underwriters may agree with us to allocate a
specific number of ordinary shares for sale to online brokerage account holders. Any such allocation for online
distributions will be made by the underwriters on the same basis as other allocations. Other than the prospectus in
electronic format, the information on the underwriters' web sites and any information contained in any other web site
maintained by any of the underwriters is not part of this prospectus, has not been approved and/or endorsed by us or
the underwriters and should not be relied upon by investors.

Other Activities and Relationships

The underwriters and certain of their affiliates are full service financial institutions engaged in various activities,
which may include securities trading, commercial and investment banking, financial advisory, investment
management, investment research, principal investment, hedging, financing and brokerage activities. The underwriters
and certain of their affiliates have, from time to time, performed, and may in the future perform, various commercial
and investment banking and financial advisory services for us and our affiliates, for which they received or will
receive customary fees and expenses.

In the ordinary course of their various business activities, the underwriters and certain of their affiliates may make or
hold a broad array of investments and actively trade debt and equity securities (or related derivative securities) and
financial instruments (including bank loans) for their own account and for the accounts of their customers, and such
investment and securities activities may involve securities and/or instruments issued by us and our affiliates. If the
underwriters or their respective affiliates have a lending relationship with us, they routinely hedge their credit
exposure to us consistent with their customary risk management policies. The underwriters and their respective
affiliates may hedge such exposure by entering into transactions which consist of either the purchase of credit default
swaps or the creation of short positions in our securities or the securities of our affiliates, including potentially the
ordinary shares offered hereby. Any such short positions could adversely affect future trading prices of the ordinary
shares offered hereby. The underwriters and certain of their respective affiliates may also communicate independent
investment recommendations, market color or trading ideas and/or publish or express independent research views in
respect of such securities or instruments and may at any time hold, or recommend to clients that they acquire, long
and/or short positions in such securities and instruments.
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NOTICE TO INVESTORS

Australia

This prospectus is not a disclosure document for the purposes of Australia's Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) of Australia,
or Corporations Act, has not been lodged with the Australian Securities & Investments Commission and is only
directed to the categories of exempt persons set out below. Accordingly, if you receive this prospectus in Australia:

You confirm and warrant that you are either:

• a "sophisticated investor" under section 708(8)(a) or (b) of the Corporations Act;
•a "sophisticated investor" under section 708(8)(c) or (d) of the Corporations Act and that you have provided an
accountant's certificate to the company which complies with the requirements of section 708(8)(c)(i) or (ii) of the
Corporations Act and related regulations before the offer has been made; or

• a "professional investor" within the meaning of section 708(11)(a) or (b) of the Corporations Act.

To the extent that you are unable to confirm or warrant that you are an exempt sophisticated investor or professional
investor under the Corporations Act any offer made to you under this prospectus is void and incapable of acceptance.

You warrant and agree that you will not offer any of the shares issued to you pursuant to this prospectus for resale in
Australia within 12 months of those shares being issued unless any such resale offer is exempt from the requirement to
issue a disclosure document under section 708 of the Corporations Act.

European Economic Area

In relation to each member state of the European Economic Area which has implemented the Prospectus Directive,
each referred to herein as a Relevant Member State, with effect from and including the date on which the Prospectus
Directive is implemented in that Relevant Member State, referred to herein as the Relevant Implementation Date, no
offer of any securities which are the subject of the offering contemplated by this prospectus has been or will be made
to the public in that Relevant Member State other than any offer where a prospectus has been or will be published in
relation to such securities that has been approved by the competent authority in that Relevant Member State or, where
appropriate, approved in another Relevant Member State and notified to the relevant competent authority in that
Relevant Member State in accordance with the Prospectus Directive, except that with effect from and including the
Relevant Implementation Date, an offer of such securities may be made to the public in that Relevant Member State:

• to any legal entity which is a "qualified investor" as defined in the Prospectus Directive;
•to fewer than 100 or, if the Relevant Member State has implemented the relevant provision of the 2010 PD
Amending Directive, 150, natural or legal persons (other than qualified investors as defined in the Prospectus
Directive), as permitted under the Prospectus Directive, subject to obtaining the prior consent of the representative of
the underwriters for any such offer; or

• in any other circumstances falling within Article 3(2) of the Prospectus Directive,

        provided that no such offer of securities shall require the Company or any of the underwriters to publish a
prospectus pursuant to Article 3 of the Prospectus Directive or supplement a prospectus pursuant to Article 16 of the
Prospectus Directive.
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For the purposes of this provision, the expression an "offer to the public" in relation to any securities in any Relevant
Member State means the communication in any form and by any means of sufficient information on the terms of the
offer and the securities to be offered so as to enable an investor to decide to purchase or subscribe the securities, as the
same may be varied in that Relevant Member State by any measure implementing the Prospectus Directive in that
Relevant Member State and the expression "Prospectus Directive" means Directive 2003/71/EC (and amendments
thereto, including the 2010 PD Amending Directive, to the extent implemented in the Relevant Member State), and
includes any relevant implementing measure in the Relevant Member State and the expression "2010 PD Amending
Directive" means Directive 2010/73/EU.

Hong Kong

No securities have been offered or sold, and no securities may be offered or sold, in Hong Kong, by means of any
document, other than to persons whose ordinary business is to buy or sell shares or debentures, whether as principal or
agent; or to "professional investors" as defined in the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571) of Hong Kong and
any rules made under that Ordinance; or in other circumstances which do not result in the document being a
"prospectus" as defined in the Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32) of Hong Kong or which do not constitute an offer to
the public within the meaning of the Companies Ordinance (Cap.32) of Hong Kong. No document, invitation or
advertisement relating to the securities has been issued or may be issued or may be in the possession of any person for
the purpose of issue (in each case whether in Hong Kong or elsewhere), which is directed at, or the contents of which
are likely to be accessed or read by, the public of Hong Kong (except if permitted under the securities laws of Hong
Kong) other than with respect to securities which are or are intended to be disposed of only to persons outside Hong
Kong or only to "professional investors" as defined in the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571) of Hong Kong
and any rules made under that Ordinance.

This prospectus has not been registered with the Registrar of Companies in Hong Kong. Accordingly, this prospectus
may not be issued, circulated or distributed in Hong Kong, and the securities may not be offered for subscription to
members of the public in Hong Kong. Each person acquiring the securities will be required, and is deemed by the
acquisition of the securities, to confirm that he is aware of the restriction on offers of the securities described in this
prospectus and the relevant offering documents and that he is not acquiring, and has not been offered any securities in
circumstances that contravene any such restrictions.

Israel

This document does not constitute a prospectus under the Israeli Securities Law, 5728-1968, and has not been filed
with or approved by the Israel Securities Authority.  Any offer of the ordinary shares in the State of Israel and this
prospectus will be directed only to, and this prospectus will be distributed only to, investors listed in the first
addendum, or the Addendum, to the Israeli Securities Law, consisting primarily of joint investment in trust funds,
provident funds, insurance companies, banks, portfolio managers, investment advisors, members of the Tel Aviv
Stock Exchange, underwriters, venture capital funds, entities with equity in excess of NIS 50 million and “qualified
individuals”, each as defined in the Addendum (as it may be amended from time to time), collectively referred to as
qualified investors (in each case purchasing for their own account or, where permitted under the Addendum, for the
accounts of their clients who are investors listed in the Addendum).  Qualified investors will be required to submit
written confirmation that they fall within the scope of the Addendum before making any purchase of shares in this
offering.

Japan

The offering has not been and will not be registered under the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law of Japan (Law
No. 25 of 1948 of Japan, as amended), or FIEL, and the Initial Purchaser will not offer or sell any securities, directly
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or indirectly, in Japan or to, or for the benefit of, any resident of Japan (which term as used herein means, unless
otherwise provided herein, any person resident in Japan, including any corporation or other entity organized under the
laws of Japan), or to others for re-offering or resale, directly or indirectly, in Japan or to a resident of Japan, except
pursuant to an exemption from the registration requirements of, and otherwise in compliance with, the FIEL and any
other applicable laws, regulations and ministerial guidelines of Japan.
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Singapore

This prospectus has not been and will not be lodged or registered with the Monetary Authority of Singapore.

Accordingly, this prospectus and any other document or material in connection with the offer or sale, or the invitation
for subscription or purchase of the securities may not be issued, circulated or distributed, nor may the securities be
offered or sold, or be made the subject of an invitation for subscription or purchase, whether directly or indirectly, to
the public or any member of the public in Singapore other than (i) to an institutional investor under Section 274 of the
Securities and Futures Act, Chapter 289 of Singapore, or the SFA, (ii) to a relevant person as defined under Section
275(2), or any person pursuant to Section 275(1A) of the SFA, and in accordance with the conditions, specified in
Section 275 of the SFA, or (iii) otherwise pursuant to, and in accordance with the conditions of any other applicable
provision of the SFA.

Where the securities are subscribed or purchased under Section 275 of the SFA by a relevant person which is:

•a corporation (which is not an accredited investor as defined under Section 4A of the SFA) the sole business of which
is to hold investments and the entire share capital of which is owned by one or more individuals, each of whom is an
accredited investor; or
•a trust (where the trustee is not an accredited investor) whose sole purpose is to hold investments and each
beneficiary is an accredited investor,

shares, debentures and units of shares and debentures of that corporation or the beneficiaries' rights and interest in that
trust shall not be transferable for six months after that corporation or that trust has acquired the Offer Shares under
Section 275 of the SFA except:

•to an institutional investor under Section 274 of the SFA or to a relevant person defined in Section 275(2) of the
SFA, or to any person pursuant to an offer that is made on terms that such shares, debentures and units of shares and
debentures of that corporation or such rights and interest in that trust are acquired at a consideration of not less than
$200,000 (or its equivalent in a foreign currency) for each transaction, whether such amount is to be paid for in cash
or by exchange of securities or other assets, and further for corporations, in accordance with the conditions, specified
in Section 275 of the SFA;

• where no consideration is given for the transfer; or
• where the transfer is by operation of law.

Switzerland

The securities may not be publicly offered in Switzerland and will not be listed on the SIX Swiss Exchange, or SIX, or
on any other stock exchange or regulated trading facility in Switzerland. This prospectus has been prepared without
regard to the disclosure standards for issuance prospectuses under art. 652a or art. 1156 of the Swiss Code of
Obligations or the disclosure standards for listing prospectuses under art. 27 ff. of the SIX Listing Rules or the listing
rules of any other stock exchange or regulated trading facility in Switzerland. Neither this prospectus nor any other
offering or marketing material relating to the securities or the offering may be publicly distributed or otherwise made
publicly available in Switzerland.
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Neither this prospectus nor any other offering or marketing material relating to the offering, the Company or the
securities have been or will be filed with or approved by any Swiss regulatory authority. In particular, this prospectus
will not be filed with, and the offer of securities will not be supervised by, the Swiss Financial Market Supervisory
Authority FINMA, or FINMA, and the offer of securities has not been and will not be authorized under the Swiss
Federal Act on Collective Investment Schemes, or CISA. The investor protection afforded to acquirers of interests in
collective investment schemes under the CISA does not extend to acquirers of securities.

United Kingdom

This prospectus is only being distributed to, and is only directed at, persons in the United Kingdom that are qualified
investors within the meaning of Article 2(1)(e) of the Prospectus Directive that are also (i) investment professionals
falling within Article 19(5) of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (Financial Promotion) Order 2005, as
amended, referred to herein as the Order, and/or (ii) high net worth entities falling within Article 49(2)(a) to (d) of the
Order and other persons to whom it may lawfully be communicated. Each such person is referred to herein as a
Relevant Person.

This prospectus and its contents are confidential and should not be distributed, published or reproduced (in whole or in
part) or disclosed by recipients to any other persons in the United Kingdom. Any person in the United Kingdom that is
not a Relevant Person should not act or rely on this document or any of its contents.

LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters with respect to the validity of the issuance of the securities offered by this prospectus supplement
will be passed upon for us by Tulchinsky Stern Marciano Cohen Levitski & Co., Tel Aviv, Israel.  Mintz, Levin,
Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C., Boston, Massachusetts, is acting as our U.S. counsel in connection with this
offering. The underwriters are being represented in connection with this offering by Goodwin Procter LLP, New
York, New York, and Gornitzky & Co., Tel Aviv, Israel.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements of Compugen Ltd. appearing in the Annual Report (Form 20-F) for the year
ended December 31, 2013 and the effectiveness of Compugen Ltd. internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2013, have been audited by Kost Forer Gabbay & Kasierer, a Member of Ernst & Young Global,
independent registered public accounting firm, as set forth in their report thereon, included therein, and incorporated
herein by reference. Such consolidated financial statements and Company management's assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2013 are incorporated herein by reference
in reliance upon such reports given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

EXPENSES

We estimate that the total expenses of this offering payable by us, excluding the underwriting discounts and
commissions and reimbursement of underwriter expenses and the Advisor’s Fee, will be approximately $250,000 as
follows:

T r a n s f e r  a g e n t  f e e s  a n d
expenses                                                                                $ 5,000
Printer fees and expenses                                                                                10,000
Legal fees and expenses                                                                                150,000
Accounting fees and expenses                                                                                80,000
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Miscellaneous                                                                                      5,000
     Total                                                                                $ 250,000
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WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

This prospectus supplement is part of a registration statement on Form F-3 that we filed with the SEC relating to the
securities offered by this prospectus supplement, which includes additional information. You should refer to the
registration statement and its exhibits for additional information. Whenever we make reference in this prospectus
supplement to any of our contracts, agreements or other documents, the references are not necessarily complete and
you should refer to the exhibits attached to the registration statement for copies of the actual contract, agreements or
other document.

We are subject to the informational requirements of the Exchange Act applicable to foreign private issuers. We, as a
“foreign private issuer,” are exempt from the rules under the Exchange Act prescribing certain disclosure and procedural
requirements for proxy solicitations, and our officers, directors and principal shareholders are exempt from the
reporting and “short-swing” profit recovery provisions contained in Section 16 of the Exchange Act, with respect to
their purchases and sales of shares. In addition, we are not required to file annual, quarterly and current reports and
financial statements with the SEC as frequently or as promptly as U.S. companies whose securities are registered
under the Exchange Act.

You may read and copy any materials we file or furnish with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference Room at 100 F
Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. You may also obtain copies of the documents at prescribed rates by writing to
the Public Reference Section of the SEC at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, DC 20549. Please call the SEC at
1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the operation of the Public Reference Room. You can review our SEC
filings and the registration statement by accessing the SEC’s internet site at http://www.sec.gov.

We also maintain a website at www.cgen.com, through which you can access certain SEC filings. The information set
forth on our website is not part of this prospectus supplement.

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE

The SEC allows us to “incorporate by reference” the information we file with it, which means that we can disclose
important information to you by referring you to those documents. The information incorporated by reference is
considered to be part of this prospectus supplement and information we file later with the SEC will automatically
update and supersede this information. The documents we are incorporating by reference as of their respective dates of
filing are:

•Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended December 31, 2013, filed on February 18, 2014 (File No.
000-30902);

•Reports on Form 6-K filed on January 7, 2014, January 23, 2014, February 11, 2014 and February 11, 2014; and
• the description of our ordinary shares contained in our Form 8-A filed on August 2, 2000 (File No. 000-30902).

All subsequent annual reports on Form 20-F, Form 40-F or Form 10-K filed by us, all subsequent filings on Forms
10-Q and 8-K filed by us, and all subsequent reports on Form 6-K filed by us that are identified by us as being
incorporated by reference shall be deemed to be incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement and
deemed to be a part hereof after the date of this prospectus supplement but before the termination of the offering by
this prospectus supplement.

Any statement contained in a document incorporated by reference herein shall be deemed to be modified or
superseded for all purposes to the extent that a statement contained in this prospectus supplement, or in any other
subsequently filed document which is also incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference, modifies or
supersedes such statement. Any statement so modified or superseded shall not be deemed, except as so modified or
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superseded, to constitute a part of this prospectus supplement.
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You may request, orally or in writing, a copy of these documents, which will be provided to you at no cost, by
contacting:

Tami Fishman Jutkowitz
General Counsel
Compugen Ltd.

72 Pinchas Rosen Street
Tel Aviv, 69512 Israel
Phone: +972-3-765-8585
Fax: +972-3-765-8555
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Prospectus

$100,000,000
Ordinary Shares
Debt Securities

Rights
Warrants
Units

We may offer and sell from time to time in one or more offerings our ordinary shares, debt securities, rights, warrants
and units having an aggregate offering price up to $100,000,000.

Each time we sell securities pursuant to this prospectus, we will provide in a supplement to this prospectus the price
and any other material terms of any such offering and the securities offered. Any prospectus supplement may also add,
update or change information contained in the prospectus. You should read this prospectus and any applicable
prospectus supplement, as well as the documents incorporated by reference or deemed incorporated by reference into
this prospectus, carefully before you invest in any securities.

Our ordinary shares are traded on The NASDAQ Capital Market and on the Tel Aviv Stock Exchange under the
symbol “CGEN.” The closing sale price of our ordinary shares on The NASDAQ Capital Market and on the Tel Aviv
Stock Exchange Ltd. (the "TASE") on January 15, 2013, was $5.52 and $5.65 per share, respectively.  The currency in
which our stock is traded on the TASE is the New Israeli Shekel, or NIS. The above closing price on the TASE
represents a conversion from NIS to dollar amounts in accordance with the dollar - NIS conversion rate as of such
date.

AN INVESTMENT IN OUR SECURITIES INVOLVES RISKS.  SEE THE
SECTION ENTITLED “RISK FACTORS” BEGINNING ON PAGE 3.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state or other securities commission has
approved or disapproved of these securities or determined if this prospectus is truthful

or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

This prospectus may not be used to consummate sales of securities unless it is accompanied by a prospectus
supplement.

The date of this prospectus is January 16, 2013
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ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus is part of a registration statement that we filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or the
SEC, using a “shelf” registration process. Under this shelf registration process, we may from time to time sell ordinary
shares, debt securities, rights, warrants or units, or any combination of these securities, in one or more offerings up to
a total dollar amount of $100,000,000. We have provided to you in this prospectus a general description of the
securities we may offer. Each time we sell securities, we will, to the extent required by law, provide a prospectus
supplement that will contain specific information about the terms of the offering. We may also add, update or change
in any accompanying prospectus supplement or any free writing prospectus we may authorize to be delivered to you
any of the information contained in this prospectus. To the extent there is a conflict between the information contained
in this prospectus and the prospectus supplement, you should rely on the information in the prospectus supplement,
provided that if any statement in one of these documents is inconsistent with a statement in another document having a
later date—for example, a document incorporated by reference in this prospectus or any prospectus supplement—the
statement in the document having the later date modifies or supersedes the earlier statement. This prospectus, together
with any accompanying prospectus supplement and any free writing prospectus we may authorize to be delivered to
you, includes all material information relating to the offering of our securities.
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As permitted by the rules and regulations of the SEC, the registration statement, of which this prospectus forms a part,
includes additional information not contained in this prospectus. You may read the registration statement and the other
reports we file with the SEC at the SEC’s web site or at the SEC’s offices described below under the heading “Where
You Can Find Additional Information.”

In this prospectus, unless otherwise stated or the context otherwise requires, references to “Compugen,” “the Company,”
“we,” “us”, “our” and similar references refer to Compugen Ltd. and our subsidiaries.

i
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You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus, any accompanying
prospectus supplement or any “free writing prospectus” we may authorize to be delivered to you. We have not
authorized anyone to provide you with different information. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent
information, you should not rely on it. You should assume that the information appearing in this prospectus, any
prospectus supplement and the documents incorporated by reference herein and therein are accurate only as of their
respective dates. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may have changed since those
dates.

Neither this prospectus nor any accompanying prospectus supplement shall constitute an offer or solicitation by
anyone in any jurisdiction in which such offer or solicitation is not authorized or in which the person making such
offer or solicitation is not qualified to do so or to anyone to whom it is unlawful to make such offer or solicitation.

ii
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PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

This summary highlights only some of the information included or incorporated by reference in this prospectus. You
should carefully read this prospectus together with the additional information about us described in the sections
entitled “Where You Can Find Additional Information” and “Incorporation of Certain Information by Reference” before
purchasing our securities.

Compugen Ltd.

Compugen is a leading drug discovery company focused on therapeutic proteins and monoclonal antibodies (“mAbs”) to
address important unmet needs in the fields of immunology and oncology. We  utilize a broad and continuously
growing integrated infrastructure of proprietary scientific understandings and predictive platforms, algorithms,
machine learning systems and other computational biology capabilities for the in silico (by computer) prediction and
selection of novel drug  targets and drug candidates. Selected candidates are then incorporated to our Pipeline
Program for in vitro and/or in vivo validation testing and preclinical drug development studies. Our business model
includes collaborations covering the further development and commercialization of selected candidates from our
Pipeline Program and various forms of research and discovery agreements, in both cases providing Compugen with
potential milestone payments and royalties on product sales or other forms of revenue sharing. In 2012, we established
operations in California to develop oncology and immunology mAb drug candidates against certain drug targets
already discovered, and others expected to be discovered in the future, by the Company.

Research and Discovery

For over a decade, most of our R&D efforts were directed towards establishing a unique predictive
discovery  infrastructure that would enable accurate and broadly applicable in silico drug, drug target, and diagnostic
candidate prediction and selection. An important aspect of our infrastructure development was the creation of our core
infrastructure platforms, LEADS, MED and NexGen, which integrate our scientific understandings and predictive
models.  LEADS provides a comprehensive predictive view of the human transcriptome and proteome and enables the
discovery of novel genes and proteins. MED provides a broad analysis of the expression levels of genes across a wide
variety of tissues and disease states; and NexGen is designed to efficiently and accurately integrate and analyze a vast
amount of Next Generation Sequencing data. We believe these infrastructure platforms, together with our other
computational biology capabilities and platforms, now provide us with substantial advantages in the predictive
discovery of potential targeted medicines. Following the establishment of an integrated “critical mass” of capabilities for
predictive discovery, an increasing portion of our R&D activities has been committed to utilizing these capabilities for
the discovery of such targeted medicines, while continuing to expand and enhance our discovery infrastructure.

Pipeline Program

During 2010, we broadened our approach to drug target and drug discovery, moving from a “technology driven”
individual platform capability approach to a “market-need driven” approach.  In this “market-need driven” approach we
harness all of our relevant platforms and other capabilities towards a selected unmet need in order to predict and
validate novel molecules that we believe have the highest probability of leading to successful targeted medicines for
that need.  At the same time we chose, as a focus for our discovery efforts, the therapeutic fields of oncology and
immunology, both highly complex areas with major unmet needs. Within these fields, we elected to primarily pursue
therapeutic proteins and mAbs which represent the fastest growing segment in therapeutics. Based on these changes,
in late 2010 we initiated our Pipeline Program, pursuant to which we have both (i) accelerated the number of predicted
and selected product candidates being evaluated by us, primarily in our fields of focus, and (ii) taken selected product
candidates further beyond their proof of concept into preclinical activities. 
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Our first “market-need driven” discovery effort within our chosen fields of focus was aimed at the discovery of immune
checkpoint regulatory proteins, and this effort has successfully yielded a significant number of such proteins which
were previously unknown. In general, each of these novel immune checkpoint proteins has the potential to serve as (i)
a drug target for monoclonal antibodies for cancer immunotherapy, and (ii) the basis for Fc fusion proteins for the
treatment of autoimmune diseases, both areas of very high interest to the medical community and biopharma industry:

At present, among the product candidates included in our Pipeline Program are the following molecules, which are at
various stages from  and validation to preclinical studies:

· CGEN-15001 - a novel fusion  protein which has shown potential for the treatment of autoimmune diseases;
· CGEN-15021 -  a novel fusion protein  which has shown potential for the treatment of autoimmune diseases;
· CGEN-15091 - a novel fusion protein which has shown potential for the treatment of multiple sclerosis;

· CGEN-15001T - a novel mAb drug target candidate for cancer immunotherapy;
· CGEN- 15022 – a novel mAb drug target candidate for cancer immunotherapy;

· CGEN-671 – a novel mAb drug target candidate for treatment of multiple epithelial tumors;
· CGEN-928 – a novel mAb drug target candidate for the treatment of multiple myeloma;

· CGEN 15092 - a novel mAb drug target candidate for cancer immunotherapy.

Consistent with the initiation of our Pipeline Program, in 2010 we began to build in-house preclinical development
capabilities that would allow us to further advance our drug candidates prior to entering into collaborations for their
final development and commercialization. Our initial efforts resulted in the establishment of capabilities to advance
therapeutic proteins at Compugen Ltd. More recently, in March 2012, we established operations in South San
Francisco, California for the development of oncology and immunology monoclonal antibody drug candidates against
novel mAb drug targets discovered and validated by us.

Opportunities in Non-focus Areas

In view of the wide applicability of our predictive biology capabilities, we have in the past formed, or participated in
the formation, of companies to utilize certain of these capabilities in other fields, and have  entered into other
arrangements for the further development and commercialization of various non-focus specific discoveries of interest,
most of which resulted from our infrastructure development and validation activities. In all such cases, these
arrangements provide the potential for future financial gain to Compugen without any further financial commitment
for either development or commercialization from us.  Two such arrangements were concluded during 2012:  (i) the
joint establishment of a new Israeli company, Neviah Genomics Ltd., with Merck Serono, a division of Merck,
Darmstadt, Germany, in the field of toxicity biomarkers, and (ii) a financing arrangement with a United States
investment company to allow the further development of Keddem Bioscience Ltd., previously a wholly owned, but
inactive, subsidiary of Compugen, in the field of small molecule drugs.

Corporate Information

We were incorporated under the laws of the State of Israel on February 10, 1993 as Compugen Ltd, which is both our
legal and commercial name. We have operated under the laws of the State of Israel since 1993 and in particular the
Israeli Companies Ordinance (New Version) 1983, as amended, which was largely replaced by the Israeli Companies
Law, 5759-1999, as amended (the “Companies Law”). Compugen Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary, was incorporated in
Delaware in March 1997 and is qualified to do business in California.

Our principal executive offices are located at 72 Pinchas Rosen Street, Tel Aviv, Israel 69512.  Our telephone number
is +972-3-765-8585 and our website address is www.cgen.com.  The information on our website is not incorporated
by reference into this prospectus, is not considered a part of this prospectus and should not be relied upon with respect
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RISK FACTORS

Investing in our securities involves risks. Before making an investment decision, you should carefully consider the
risks described under “Risk Factors” in the applicable prospectus supplement and in our most recent Annual Report on
Form 20-F, or any updates in our Reports on Form 6-K, together with all of the other information appearing in this
prospectus or incorporated by reference into this prospectus and any applicable prospectus supplement, in light of
your particular investment objectives and financial circumstances. The risks so described are not the only risks facing
our company. Additional risks not presently known to us or that we currently deem immaterial may also impair our
business operations. Our business, financial condition and results of operations could be materially adversely affected
by any of these risks.  The trading price of our securities could decline due to any of these risks, and you may lose part
or all of your investment.

NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus contains, and any accompanying prospectus supplement will contain, forward-looking statements
within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Act, and Section 21E
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or the Exchange Act, and the Private Securities Litigation
Reform Act of 1995.  Also, documents that we incorporate by reference into this prospectus, including documents that
we subsequently file with the Commission, and  any “free writing prospectus” that may be provided by us, will contain
forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements are those that predict or describe future events or trends and
that do not relate solely to historical matters. You can generally identify forward-looking statements as statements
containing the words “may,” “will,” “could,” “should,” “might,” “expect,” “anticipate“ “objective,” “goal,” “intend,” “estimate,” “believe,”
“project,” “plan,” “assume” or other similar expressions, or negatives of those expressions, although not all forward-looking
statements contain these identifying words. All statements contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus
and any prospectus supplement or in any “free writing prospectus”  regarding our future strategy, future operations,
timing of possible future events, projected financial position, proposed products, anticipated collaborations, estimated
future revenues, projected costs, future prospects, the future of our industry and results that might be obtained by
pursuing management’s current plans and objectives are forward-looking statements.

You should not place undue reliance on our forward-looking statements because the matters they describe are subject
to certain risks, uncertainties and assumptions, including in many cases decisions or actions by third parties, that are
difficult to predict. Our forward-looking statements are based on the information currently available to us and speak
only as of the date on the cover of this prospectus, the date of any prospectus supplement, or, in the case of
forward-looking statements incorporated by reference, the date of the filing that includes the statement. Over time, our
actual results, performance or achievements may differ from those expressed or implied by our forward-looking
statements, and such difference might be significant and materially adverse to our security holders. We undertake no
obligation to update publicly any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or
otherwise.

We have identified some of the important factors that could cause future events to differ from our current expectations
and they are described in this prospectus and supplements to this prospectus under the caption “Risk Factors,” as well as
in our most recent Annual Report on Form 20-F, including without limitation under the captions “Risk Factors” and
“Operating and Financial Review and Prospects,” and in other documents that we may file with the Commission, all of
which you should review carefully. Please consider our forward-looking statements in light of those risks as you read
this prospectus and any prospectus supplement.

OFFER STATISTICS AND EXPECTED TIMETABLE
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We may sell from time to time pursuant to this prospectus (as may be detailed in prospectus supplements) an
indeterminate number of securities as shall have a maximum aggregate offering price of $100,000,000.  The actual
number of securities and price of the securities that we will offer pursuant hereto will depend on a number of factors
that may be relevant as of the time of offer (see “Plan of Distribution” below).
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CAPITALIZATION AND INDEBTEDNESS

The table below sets forth our unaudited capitalization and indebtedness as of September 30, 2012.

September
30, 2012
(in

thousands,
except
share and
per share
data)

Indebtedness:
Research and development funding arrangements $5,811
  Total Indebtedness 5,811

Shareholder’s Equity:
Ordinary Shares, NIS 0.01 nominal value:
100,000,000 shares authorized and 35,995,311 shares issued and outstanding (1) 97
Additional paid in capital 202,916
Accumulated other comprehensive income 4,424
Accumulated deficit (188,746 )
  Total Shareholders’ Equity $18,691

(1)Does not include as of September 30, 2012 (i) outstanding options to purchase a total of 6,592,211 ordinary shares,
at a weighted average exercise price of $3.31per share, (ii) outstanding warrants to purchase a total of 500,000
ordinary shares at an exercise price of $6.00 per share; (iii) 833,334 shares issuable upon the possible forfeiture by
Baize of its rights to receive future research and development payments under the funding agreement entered into
on December 31, 2010; and , (iv) ordinary shares issuable upon the possible forfeiture by Baize of its right to
receive future research and development payments under the funding agreement entered into on December 20,
2011 and amended on July 24, 2012 and December 27, 2012.

PRICE RANGE OF OUR ORDINARY SHARES

Our ordinary shares were listed on The NASDAQ Global Market from August 15, 2000 through June 16, 2009.  On
June 17, 2009, we transferred the listing of our ordinary shares from The NASDAQ Global Market to The NASDAQ
Capital Market. The high and low sales prices per share of our ordinary shares for the periods indicated are set forth
below:

Year Ended High* Low*
December 31, 2008                                                                                $2.80 $0.34
December 31, 2009                                                                                $5.86 $0.39
December 31, 2010                                                                                $5.32 $3.04
December 31, 2011                                                                                $5.80 $3.32
December 31, 2012                                                                                $6.47 $2.96

Quarter Ended
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March 31, 2011                                                                                $5.80 $4.64
June 30, 2011                                                                                $5.15 $3.75
September 30, 2011                                                                                $4.67 $3.32
December 31, 2011                                                                                $5.35 $3.78
March 31, 2012                                                                                $6.47 $4.96
June 30, 2012                                                                                $6.19 $3.33
September 30, 2012                                                                                $4.50 $2.96
December 31, 2012                                                                                $5.86 $3.53

Month Ended
July 31, 2012                                                                                $3.99 $3.08
August 31, 2012                                                                                $3.82 $2.96
September 30, 2012                                                                                $4.50 $3.45
October 31, 2012                                                                                $4.43 $3.53
November 30, 2012                                                                                $4.60 $3.59
December 31, 2012                                                                                $5.86 $4.50

On January 15, 2013, the closing price of our ordinary shares on The NASDAQ Capital Market was $5.52.

4
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The high and low sales prices per share of our ordinary shares on the Tel Aviv Stock Exchange for the periods
indicated are set forth below.  The currency in which our stock is traded on the Tel Aviv Stock Exchange is the New
Israeli Shekel, or NIS. The below dollar amounts represent a conversion from NIS to dollar amounts in accordance
with the dollar - NIS conversion rate as of the relevant date of trade.

Year Ended High* Low*
December 31, 2008                                                                                $2.81 $0.41
December 31, 2009                                                                                $6.06 $0.42
December 31, 2010                                                                                $5.64 $3.08
December 31, 2011                                                                                $5.92 $3.27
December 31, 2012                                                                                $6.35 $3.03

Quarter Ended
March 31, 2011                                                                                $5.92 $4.64
June 30, 2011                                                                                $5.21 $3.80
September 30, 2011                                                                                $4.71 $3.27
December 31, 2011                                                                                $5.23 $3.76
March 31, 2012                                                                                $6.25 $4.95
June 30, 2012                                                                                $6.35 $3.30
September 30, 2012                                                                                $4.47 $3.03
December 31, 2012                                                                                $5.81 $3.59

Month Ended
July 31, 2012                                                                                $4.02 $3.18
August 31, 2012                                                                                $3.75 $3.03
September 30, 2012                                                                                $4.47 $3.41
October 31, 2012                                                                                $4.38 $3.59
November 30, 2012                                                                                $4.66 $3.62
December 31, 2012                                                                                $5.81 $4.57

On January 15, 2013, the closing price of our ordinary shares on the Tel-Aviv Stock Exchange was $5.65.

REASONS FOR THE OFFER AND USE OF PROCEEDS

We cannot assure you that we will receive any proceeds in connection with securities offered pursuant to this
prospectus. Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, we intend to use any net proceeds
from any sale of securities under this prospectus for our operations and for other general corporate purposes,
including, but not limited to, repayment or refinancing of indebtedness or other corporate borrowings, working capital,
intellectual property protection and enforcement, capital expenditures, investments, acquisitions or collaborations,
research and development and product development. We may set forth additional information on the use of proceeds
from the sale of securities we may offer under this prospectus in a prospectus supplement relating to the specific
offering. We have not determined the amount of any net proceeds to be used specifically for the foregoing purposes.
As a result, our management will have broad discretion in the allocation of any net proceeds. Pending their use,, we
would expect to invest any proceeds in a variety of capital preservation instruments, including short-term,
investment-grade, interest-bearing instruments.
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DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES

Under this prospectus, we may sell from time to time, in one or more offerings, ordinary shares, debt securities, rights,
warrants to purchase any such securities and units. In this prospectus, we refer to all of the preceding collectively as
“securities”.  The total dollar amount of all securities that we may issue under this prospectus will not exceed
$100,000,000.

The descriptions of the securities contained in this prospectus, together with the applicable prospectus supplements,
summarize the material terms and provisions of the various types of securities that we may offer. We will describe in
the applicable prospectus supplement relating to any securities the particular terms of the securities offered by that
prospectus supplement. If we so indicate in the applicable prospectus supplement, the terms of the securities may
differ from the terms we have summarized below.

This prospectus may not be used to consummate a sale of securities unless it is accompanied by a prospectus
supplement.

DESCRIPTION OF ORDINARY SHARES

Our authorized share capital consists of 100,000,000 ordinary shares, par value NIS 0.01 per share. As of January 4,
2013, 36,608,779 ordinary shares were issued and outstanding. As of January 4, 2013, there were approximately 72
shareholders of record of our ordinary shares. Holders of ordinary shares have one vote per share, and are entitled to
participate equally in the payment of dividends and share distributions and, in the event of our liquidation, in the
distribution of assets after satisfaction of liabilities to creditors. No preferred shares are currently authorized. All
outstanding ordinary shares are validly issued and fully paid.

Transfer of Shares

Fully paid ordinary shares of the Company are issued in registered form and may be freely transferred under our
Articles of Association unless the transfer is restricted or prohibited by another instrument or by applicable securities
law.

Voting Rights

Our ordinary shares do not have cumulative voting rights in the election of directors. As a result, the holders of the
majority of the shares present and voting at a shareholders meeting generally have the power to elect all of our
directors, except the external directors whose election requires a special majority as required under the Companies
Law.

Subject to the provisions of our Articles of Association, holders of our ordinary shares have one vote for each ordinary
share held by such shareholder on all matters submitted to a vote of shareholders. Shareholders may vote in person, by
proxy or by proxy card. These voting rights may be affected by the grant of any special voting rights to the holders of
a class of shares with preferential rights that may be authorized in the future.

Under the Companies Law, unless otherwise provided in the articles of association or by applicable law, all
resolutions of the shareholders require a simple majority. Pursuant to the Companies Law and regulations
promulgated thereunder shareholders' meetings generally require prior notice of not less than 21 days. Our Articles of
Association provide that, except with respect to matters which require the approval of a special majority under the
Companies Law, all resolutions of the shareholders shall be deemed adopted if approved by the holders of a simple
majority of the voting power represented at the meeting, in person, by proxy or by proxy card, and voting thereon.
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Annual and Special General Meetings

Our annual general meeting is held once in every calendar year at such time (within a period of not more than 15
months after the last preceding annual general meeting), at a time and place determined by our board of directors. The
board of directors may, in its discretion, convene additional shareholder meetings  and, pursuant to the Companies
Law, must convene a meeting upon the demand of two directors or one quarter of the directors in office or upon the
demand of the holder or holders of five percent of the Company’s issued share capital and one percent of its voting
rights or upon the demand of the holder or holders of five percent of the Company's voting rights.  Pursuant to the
Companies Law, the holder or holders of one percent of the Company’s voting rights may request the inclusion of an
item on the agenda of a future shareholder meeting, provided the item is appropriate for discussion at a shareholder
meeting. The agenda for a shareholder meeting is determined by the board of directors and must include matters in
respect of which the convening of a shareholder meeting was demanded and any matter requested to be included by
holder(s) of one percent of the Company’s voting rights, as detailed above.
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Pursuant to our Articles, the quorum required for a meeting of shareholders consists of at least two shareholders,
present in person or by proxy or by proxy card and holding shares conferring in the aggregate 33.3% or more of the
voting power of our Company. If within an hour from the time appointed for the meeting a quorum is not present, the
meeting, if convened upon the requisition of shareholders or upon the demand of less than 50% of the directors then in
office as detailed above, shall be dissolved, but in any other case it shall stand adjourned to the same day in the
following week at the same time and place or any time and place as the chairman may determine with the consent of
the holders of a majority of the voting power represented at the meeting in person or by proxy and voting on the
question of adjournment. At the adjourned meeting, the required quorum consists of any two shareholders present, in
person, by proxy or by proxy card.

Limitations on the Rights to Own Securities

Our Articles and Israeli law do not restrict the ownership or voting of ordinary shares by non-residents or persons who
are not citizens of Israel except with respect of nationals of countries which are  in a state of war with the State of
Israel.

Approval of Certain Transactions

An “office holder” is defined in the Companies Law as a managing director, chief executive officer, executive vice
president, vice president, any other person fulfilling or assuming any of the foregoing positions without regard to such
person’s title, as well as a director or a manager directly subordinate to the managing director.

Fiduciary Duties of Office Holders

The Companies Law imposes on all office holders of a company fiduciary duties which consist of a duty of care and a
duty of loyalty. The duty of care requires an office holder to act with the standard of skills with which a reasonable
office holder in the same position would have acted under the same circumstances.

The duty of care includes a duty to use reasonable means to obtain: (i) information regarding the business advisability
of a given action brought for the office holder’s approval or performed by the office holder by virtue of his or her
position; and (ii) all other information of importance pertaining to the aforesaid actions.

The duty of loyalty requires an office holder to act in good faith and for the benefit of the company and includes the
duty to: (i) refrain from any act involving  a conflict of interest between the fulfillment of his or her position  in the
company and the fulfillment of any other position  or his or her personal affairs; (ii) refrain from any act that is
competitive with the business of the company; (iii) refrain from exploiting  any business opportunity of the company
with the aim of obtaining a  personal gain for himself or herself or for others, and (iv) disclose to the company all
information and provide it with all documents relating to the company's affairs which the office holder obtained due to
his or her position in the company.

Approval of Related Party Transactions

The Companies Law requires that transactions between a company and its office holders or that benefit its office
holders be approved as provided for in the Companies Law and the company’s articles of association. The approval of
a majority of the disinterested members of the audit committee and of the board of directors is generally required and,
in some circumstances, shareholder approval may also be required.

Pursuant to a recent amendment to the Companies Law, which became effective on December 12,  2012, the
Companies Law further requires that any arrangement between a company and an office holder as to such office
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holder's terms of office and employment, including the grant of exculpation, indemnification or insurance, any grant,
payment, remuneration, compensation, or other benefit provided in affiliation to such office holder's termination of
service, and any benefit, other payment or undertaking to provide any such payment, be approved as provided for in
the Companies Law and the company’s articles of association and generally requires the approval of the compensation
committee and the board of directors and, in some circumstances, shareholder approval may also be required.
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Disclosure by Office Holders

The Companies Law requires that an office holder of a company promptly disclose to the company any personal
interest that the office holder may have in an existing or proposed transaction by the company. The office holder must
also disclose related material information and documents that the office holder has about the existing or proposed
transaction. The office holder must further disclose the interests of any entity in which he or she is a 5% or greater
shareholder, director or general manager, or in which the office holder has the power to appoint one or more directors
or the general manager. If the transaction is an extraordinary transaction, the office holder must also disclose any
personal interest of his or her spouse, siblings, parents, grandparents, descendants, spouse’s descendants, siblings and
parents and the spouses of any of these people. This disclosure must be made no later than the first meeting of the
board of directors at which the transaction is discussed. The disclosure is made to the board of directors and to the
audit committee if it must approve the transaction. In those circumstances in which shareholder approval is also
required, shareholders have the right to review any documents in the company’s possession related to the proposed
transaction. However, the company may prohibit a shareholder from reviewing the documents if the company believes
the request was made in bad faith, the documents include trade secrets or patents or their disclosure could otherwise
harm the company’s interests.

After the office holder complies with these disclosure requirements, the company may approve the transaction under
the provisions of applicable law and its articles of association. If the transaction is with an office holder or with a third
party in which the office holder has a personal interest, the approval must confirm that the transaction is not adverse to
the company’s interest. If the transaction is an extraordinary transaction, it must be approved as required by the articles
of association and must also be approved by the audit committee and the board of directors. An extraordinary
transaction is a transaction: (i) other than in the ordinary course of business; (ii) on terms other than on market terms;
or (iii) that is likely to have a material impact on the company’s profitability, assets or liabilities

In some circumstances, shareholder approval is required. A person with a personal interest in any matter may not
generally be present at any audit committee or board of directors meeting where the matter is being considered, and if
a member of the committee or a director, may not generally vote on the matter. Although the Companies Law does not
apply this limitation on participation on discussions at the compensation committee, the Company intends, as part of
its good corporate governance practice, to adopt similar limitations with respect to the discussions of its compensation
committee.

Transactions with controlling shareholders

The Companies Law extends the disclosure requirements applicable to an office holder to a controlling shareholder in
a public company. A shareholder that holds 25% or more of the voting rights in a company would be considered a
controlling shareholder for the purposes of these disclosure requirements if no other shareholder holds more than 50%
of the voting rights. If two or more shareholders are interested parties in the same transaction, their shareholdings are
combined for the purposes of calculating percentages. Extraordinary transactions of a public company with a
controlling shareholder or in which a controlling shareholder has a personal interest, as well as any engagement by a
public company of a controlling shareholder or of such controlling shareholder’s relative, directly or indirectly, with
respect to the provision of services to the company, and, if such person is also an office holder of such company, with
respect to such person’s terms of service and employment as an office holder, and if such person is an employee of the
company but not an office holder, with respect to such person’s employment by the company, generally require the
approval of the audit committee (or with respect to terms of office and employment - the compensation committee),
the board of directors and the shareholders of the company. If required, shareholder approval must include at least a
majority of the shareholders who do not have a personal interest in the transaction and are present and voting at the
meeting. Alternatively, the total shareholdings of the disinterested shareholders who vote against the transaction must
not represent more than two percent of the voting rights in the company. The Israeli Minister of Justice may determine
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a different percentage. Transactions that are for a period of more than three years generally need to be brought for
approval in accordance with the above procedure every three years.
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Under the Companies Law, a shareholder of an Israeli company has a duty to act in good faith towards the company
and other shareholders and refrain from abusing his, her or its power in the company, including, among other things,
in voting at the general meeting of shareholders on certain matters. Israeli law provides that these duties are applicable
to shareholder votes on, among other things,:

·amendments to a company's Articles of Association;

·increases in a company's authorized share capital;

·mergers; and

·interested party transactions requiring shareholder approval.

In addition a shareholder who knows that it possesses the power to determine the outcome of a shareholders' vote or to
appoint or prevent the appointment of an office holder, has a duty of fairness towards the company. However, Israeli
law does not define the substance of this duty of fairness. Because Israeli corporate law has undergone extensive
revisions in recent years, there is little case law available to assist in understanding the implications of these
provisions that govern shareholder behavior.

Dividend and Liquidation Rights

Our Articles of Association provide that our board of directors, may, subject to the applicable provisions of the
Companies Law, from time to time, declare and cause the Company to pay such dividends as may appear to the board
of directors to be justified by the profits of our Company. Subject to the rights of the holders of shares with
preferential special or deferred rights that may be authorized in the future, holders of ordinary shares are entitled to
receive dividends according to their rights and interests in our profits. Dividends, to the extent declared, are
distributed according to the proportion of the nominal (par) value paid up on account of the shares held at the date so
appointed by the Company, without regard to the premium paid in excess of the nominal (par) value, if any. Under the
Companies Law, a company may distribute a dividend only if the distribution does not create a reasonable concern
that the company will be unable to meet its existing and anticipated obligations as they become due. A company may
only distribute a dividend out of its profits, as defined under the Companies Law. If the company does not meet the
profit requirement, a court may nevertheless allow the company to distribute a dividend, as long as the court is
convinced that there is no reasonable concern that such distribution might prevent the company from being able to
meet its existing and anticipated obligations as they become due. However, pursuant to our Articles of Association, no
dividend shall be paid otherwise than out of the profits of the company. Under the Companies Law, the declaration of
a dividend does not require the approval of the shareholders of the company, unless the company's Articles of
Association require otherwise. Our Articles of Association provide that the board of directors may declare and
distribute dividends without the approval of the shareholders.  In the event of our liquidation, winding up or
dissolution, subject to applicable law, after satisfaction of liabilities to creditors, our assets available for distribution
among the shareholders shall be distributed to the holders of our ordinary shares in proportion to the nominal value of
their shareholdings. This right may be affected by the grant of preferential dividends or distribution rights to the
holders of a class of shares with preferential rights that may be authorized in the future. Pursuant to Israel's securities
laws, a company registering its shares for trade on the Tel Aviv Stock Exchange may not have more than one class of
shares for a period of one year following registration, after which it is permitted to issue shares having preferred rights
to receive divide. To date, we have not declared or distributed any dividend.

Anti-Takeover Provisions under Israeli Law
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Under the Companies Law, a merger is generally required to be approved by the shareholders and board of directors
of each of the merging companies. If the share capital of the company that will not be the surviving company is
divided into different classes of shares, the approval of each class is also required, unless determined otherwise by the
court. Similarly, unless an Israeli court determines otherwise, a merger will not be approved if it is objected to by
shareholders holding a majority of the voting rights participating and voting at the meeting, after excluding the shares
held by the other party to the merger, by any person who holds 25% or more of the other party to the merger or by
anyone on their behalf, including by the relatives of or corporations controlled by these persons. In addition, upon the
request of a creditor of either party to the proposed merger, an Israeli court may delay or prevent the merger if it
concludes that there exists a reasonable concern that, as a result of the merger, the surviving company will be unable
to satisfy the obligations of any of the parties to the merger. Further, a merger can be completed only after all
approvals have been submitted to the Israeli Companies Registrar and 30 days have passed from the time that
shareholder resolutions were adopted in each of the merging companies and 50 days have passed from the time that a
proposal for approval of the merger was filed with the Israeli Companies Registrar. In addition, subject to certain
exceptions, an acquisition of shares in a public company must be made by means of a tender offer to the extent that as
a result of such acquisition the acquirer will hold 25% or more of the voting rights in the company if there is no other
holder of 25% or more of the company’s voting rights, or hold more than 45% of the voting rights in the company if
there is no other holder of more than 45% of the company’s voting rights. These tender offer requirements do not apply
to companies whose shares are listed for trading outside of Israel if, under local law or the rules of the stock exchange
on which their shares are traded, there is a limitation on the percentage of control which may be acquired or the
purchaser is required to make a tender offer to the public.
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Under the Companies Law, a person may not acquire shares in a public company if, after the acquisition, he will hold
more than 90% of the shares or more than 90% of any class of shares of that company, unless a tender offer is made to
purchase all of the shares or all of the shares of the particular class. The Companies Law also provides (subject to
certain exceptions with respect to shareholders who held more than 90% of a company’s shares or of a class of its
shares as of February 1, 2000) that as long as a shareholder in a public company holds more than 90% of the
company’s shares or of a class of shares, that shareholder shall be precluded from purchasing any additional shares. In
order that all of the shares that the purchaser offered to purchase be transferred to him by operation of law, one of the
following needs to have occurred: (i) the shareholders who declined or did not respond to the tender offer hold less
than 5% of the company’s outstanding share capital or of the relevant class of shares and the majority of offerees who
do not have a personal interest in accepting the tender offer accepted the offer, or (ii) the shareholders who declined or
did not respond to the tender offer hold less than 2% of the company’s outstanding share capital or of the relevant class
of shares

A shareholder that had his or her shares so transferred, whether he or she accepted the tender offer or not, has the
right, within six months from the date of acceptance of the tender offer, to petition the court to determine that the
tender offer was for less than fair value and that the fair value should be paid as determined by the court. However, the
purchaser may provide in its offer that shareholders who accept the tender offer will not be entitled to such right.

If the conditions set forth above are not met, the purchaser may not acquire additional shares of the company from
shareholders who accepted the tender offer to the extent that following such acquisition, the purchaser would own
more than 90% of the company’s shares or of a class of shares. The above restrictions apply, in addition to the
acquisition of shares, to the acquisition of voting power.

In addition, Israeli tax law treats some acquisitions, including stock-for-stock swaps between an Israeli company and a
foreign company, less favorably than U.S. tax law. Israeli tax law may, for instance, subject a shareholder who
exchanges ordinary shares for shares in a non-Israeli corporation to immediate taxation.

Transfer Agent and Registrar

The transfer agent and registrar for our ordinary shares is American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC.

The NASDAQ Capital Market and the TASE

Our ordinary shares are listed on The NASDAQ Capital Market and the TASE under the symbol “CGEN”.

Warrants

As of January 4, 2013, we had the following warrants outstanding:

· Warrants issued to Baize Investments (Israel) Ltd. (“Baize”). In connection with a funding agreement we
entered into on December 29, 2010, we issued to Baize warrants to purchase 500,000 ordinary shares at an
exercise price of $6.00 per share through June 30, 2013.

10
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Share History

The following is a summary of the history of our share capital for the last three years.

Ordinary Share Issuances

·Stock Options. Since January 1, 2010, we have issued 2,540,198  ordinary shares upon the exercise of stock options.

·Cantor Sales Agreement.  On August 30, 2011, we entered into a sales agreement with Cantor Fitzgerald & Co
pursuant to an effective shelf registration filed on Form F-3 (File No. 333-171655) filed with the SEC on January 11,
2011 and declared effective on January 21, 2011. The sales agreement with Cantor (the “Cantor Sales Agreement”)
enables us to offer and sell an aggregate of up to 6,000,000 of our ordinary shares, from time to time through Cantor
Fitzgerald & Co., as our sales agent. The gross proceeds from all sales made pursuant to the Cantor Sales Agreement
may not exceed $40 million in the aggregate as per the above mentioned registration statement.  Sales of our
ordinary shares under the registration statement and the accompanying prospectus are made in sales deemed to be
“at-the-market” equity offerings as defined in Rule 415 promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.
Cantor Fitzgerald & Co. is entitled to receive a commission rate of 3.0% of gross sales in connection with the sale of
our ordinary shares on our behalf.  No sales were made under the registration statement prior to January 10,
2012.  During the period from January 10, 2012 to January 4, 2013, we sold through the Cantor Sales Agreement an
aggregate of 1,200,669 of our ordinary shares, and received gross proceeds of approximately $6.7 million, before
deducting issuance expenses.  The average sale price of shares sold through the Cantor Sales Agreement was $5.54

Authorized Share Capital

On April 15, 2010 our shareholders approved an increase to our authorized share capital of NIS 500,000, divided into
50,000,000 ordinary shares with a par (nominal) value of NIS 0.01 each.  Following such increase, our authorized
share capital is NIS 1,000,000 divided into 100,000,000 ordinary shares with a par (nominal) value of NIS 0.01 each.
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DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES

The following description, together with the additional information we include in any applicable prospectus
supplement, summarizes the material terms and provisions of the debt securities that we may offer under this
prospectus. While the terms we have summarized below will apply generally to any future debt securities we may
offer, we will describe the particular terms of any debt securities that we may offer in more detail in the applicable
prospectus supplement. If we so indicate in a prospectus supplement, the terms of any debt securities we offer under
that prospectus supplement may differ from the terms we describe below.

We will issue senior notes under a senior indenture that we will enter into with a trustee to be named in the senior
indenture. We will issue subordinated notes under a subordinated indenture that we will enter into with a trustee to be
named in the subordinated indenture. We have filed forms of these documents as exhibits to the registration statement,
of which this prospectus forms a part. We will describe changes to the indentures in connection with an offering of
debt securities in a prospectus supplement. We use the term “indentures” to refer to both the senior indenture and the
subordinated indenture. The indentures will be qualified under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, or the Trust Indenture
Act. We use the term “trustee” to refer to either the trustee under the senior indenture or the trustee under the
subordinated indenture, as applicable.

The following summaries of material provisions of senior notes, subordinated notes and the indentures are subject to,
and qualified in their entirety by reference to, the provisions of the indenture applicable to a particular series of debt
securities. Except as we may otherwise indicate, the terms of the senior indenture and the subordinated indenture are
identical.

General

If we decide to issue any senior notes or subordinated notes pursuant to this prospectus, we will describe in a
prospectus supplement the terms of the series of notes, including the following:

· the title of the notes;

· any limit on the amount that may be issued;

· whether or not we will issue the series of notes in global form, the terms and who the depository will be;

· the maturity date;

· the annual interest rate, which may be fixed or variable, or the method for determining the rate and the date interest
will begin to accrue, the dates interest will be payable and the regular record dates for interest payment dates or the
method for determining such dates;

· If the notes are guaranteed the name of the guarantor and a brief outline of the contract of guarantee;

· whether or not the notes will be secured or unsecured, and the terms of any secured debt;

· whether or not the notes will be senior or subordinated;

· the terms of the subordination of any series of subordinated debt;

·
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the terms on which the notes may be convertible into or exchangeable for ordinary shares or other securities of ours,
including provisions as to whether conversion or exchange is mandatory, at the option of the holder or at our option
and provisions pursuant to which the number of ordinary shares or other securities of ours that the holders of the
series of debt securities receive would be subject to adjustment;
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· the place where payments will be payable and the currency in which the debt is payable;

· our right, if any, to defer payment of interest and the maximum length of any such deferral period;

· the date, if any, after which, and the price at which, we may, at our option, redeem the series of notes pursuant to any
optional redemption provisions;

· the date, if any, on which, and the price at which we are obligated, pursuant to any mandatory sinking fund
provisions or otherwise, to redeem, or at the holder’s option to purchase, any series of notes which are not convertible
into or exchangeable for our securities;

·whether the indenture will restrict our ability to pay dividends, or will require us to maintain any asset ratios or
reserves;

· whether we will be restricted from incurring any additional indebtedness;

· a discussion of any material or special Israeli and U.S. federal income tax considerations;

· the denominations in which we will issue the series of notes, if other than denominations of $1,000 and any integral
multiple thereof;

· the definition and consequences of events of default under the indentures; and

· any other specific terms, preferences, rights or limitations of, or restrictions on, the debt securities.

Subordination of Subordinated Notes

Subordinated notes will be unsecured and will be subordinate and junior in priority of payment to certain indebtedness
to which we may be subject to the extent described in a prospectus supplement. The subordinated indenture does not
limit the amount of subordinated notes that we may issue. It also does not limit us from issuing any other secured or
unsecured debt.

Form, Exchange and Transfer

We will issue the notes of each series only in fully registered form without coupons and, unless we otherwise specify
in the applicable prospectus supplement, in denominations of $1,000 and any integral multiple thereof. The indentures
provide that we may issue notes of a series in temporary or permanent global form and as book-entry securities that
will be deposited with, or on behalf of, The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, or DTC, or another
depository named by us and identified in a prospectus supplement with respect to that series.

At the option of the holder, subject to the terms of the indentures and the limitations applicable to global securities
described in the applicable prospectus supplement, the holder of the notes of any series can exchange the notes for
other notes of the same series, in any authorized denomination and of like tenor and aggregate principal amount.

Subject to the terms of the indentures and the limitations applicable to global securities set forth in the applicable
prospectus supplement, holders of the notes may present the notes for exchange or for registration of transfer, duly
endorsed or with the form of transfer endorsed thereon duly executed if so required by us or the security registrar, at
the office of the security registrar or at the office of any transfer agent designated by us for this purpose. Unless
otherwise provided in the notes that the holder presents for transfer or exchange, we will not require any payment for
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any registration of transfer or exchange, but we may require payment of any taxes or other governmental charges.
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We will name in the applicable prospectus supplement the security registrar, and any transfer agent in addition to the
security registrar, that we initially designate for any notes. We may at any time designate additional transfer agents or
rescind the designation of any transfer agent or approve a change in the office through which any transfer agent acts,
except that we will be required to maintain a transfer agent in each place of payment for the notes of each series.

If we elect to redeem the notes of any series, we will not be required to:

·reissue, register the transfer of, or exchange any notes of that series during a period beginning at the opening of
business 15 days before the day of mailing of a notice of redemption of any notes that may be selected for
redemption and ending at the close of business on the day of the mailing; or

·register the transfer of or exchange any notes so selected for redemption, in whole or in part, except the unredeemed
portion of any notes we are redeeming in part.

Consolidation, Merger or Sale

The indentures do not contain any covenant that restricts our ability to merge or consolidate, or sell, convey, transfer
or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of our assets. However, any successor to or acquirer of such assets must
assume all of our obligations under the indentures or the notes, as appropriate.

Events of Default Under the Indentures

The following are events of default under the indentures with respect to any series of notes that we may issue:

· if we fail to pay interest when due and our failure continues for 90 days and the time for payment has not been
extended or deferred;

· if we fail to pay the principal, or premium, if any, when due and the time for payment has not been extended or
delayed;

· if we fail to observe or perform any other covenant contained in the notes or the indentures, other than a covenant
specifically relating to another series of notes, and our failure continues for 90 days after we receive notice from the
trustee or holders of at least 25% in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding notes of the applicable series; and

· if we experience specified events of bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization.

If an event of default with respect to notes of any series occurs and is continuing, the trustee or the holders of at least
25% in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding notes of that series, by notice to us in writing, and to the trustee
if notice is given by such holders, may declare the unpaid principal of, or premium, if any, on and accrued interest, if
any, on the notes due and payable immediately.

The holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding notes of an affected series may waive any default or
event of default with respect to the series and its consequences, except uncured defaults or events of default regarding
payment of principal, or premium, if any, or interest, unless we have cured the default or event of default in
accordance with the indenture. Any waiver shall cure the default or event of default.
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Subject to the terms of the indentures, if an event of default under an indenture shall occur and be continuing, the
trustee will be under no obligation to exercise any of its rights or powers under such indenture at the request or
direction of any of the holders of the applicable series of notes, unless such holders have offered the trustee reasonable
indemnity. In such event, the holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding notes of any series will have
the right to direct the time, method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to the trustee, or
exercising any trust or power conferred on the trustee, with respect to the notes of that series, provided that:

· the direction so given by the holder is not in conflict with any law or the applicable indenture; and

·subject to its duties under the Trust Indenture Act, the trustee need not take any action that might involve it in
personal liability or might be unduly prejudicial to the holders not involved in the proceeding.

A holder of the notes of any series will only have the right to institute a proceeding under the indentures or to appoint
a receiver or trustee, or to seek other remedies, if:

· the holder has given written notice to the trustee of a continuing event of default with respect to that series;

· the holders of at least 25% in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding notes of that series have made written
request, and such holders have offered reasonable indemnity to the trustee to institute the proceeding as trustee; and

·the trustee does not institute the proceeding, and does not receive from the holders of a majority in aggregate
principal amount of the outstanding notes of that series other conflicting directions within 60 days after the notice,
request and offer.

These limitations do not apply to a suit instituted by a holder of notes if we default in the payment of the principal of,
or the premium, if any, or interest on, the notes.

We will periodically file statements with the trustee regarding our compliance with specified covenants in the
indentures.

Discharge

Each indenture provides that we can elect, under specified circumstances, to be discharged from our obligations with
respect to one or more series of debt securities, except for obligations to:

· register the transfer or exchange of debt securities of the series;

· replace stolen, lost or mutilated debt securities of the series;

· maintain paying agencies;

· hold monies for payment in trust;

· compensate and indemnify the trustee; and

· appoint any successor trustee.

In order to exercise our rights to be discharged, we must deposit with the trustee money or government obligations
sufficient to pay all the principal of, any premium, if any, and interest on, the debt securities of the series on the dates
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payments are due.
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Modification of Indenture; Waiver

We and the trustee may change an indenture without the consent of any holders with respect to specific matters,
including:

· to fix any ambiguity, defect or inconsistency in the indenture; or

· to change anything that does not materially adversely affect the interests of any holder of notes or any series.

In addition, under the indentures, we and the trustee may change the rights of holders of a series of notes with the
written consent of the holders of at least a majority in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding notes of each
series that is affected. However, we and the trustee may only make the following changes with the consent of each
holder of any outstanding notes affected:

· extending the fixed maturity of the series of notes;

· reducing the principal amount, the rate of interest or any premium payable upon the redemption of any notes; or

· reducing the minimum percentage of notes, the holders of which are required to consent to any amendment.

Information Concerning the Trustee

The trustee, other than during the occurrence and continuance of an event of default under an indenture, undertakes to
perform only those duties as are specifically set forth in the applicable indenture. Upon an event of default under an
indenture, the trustee must use the same degree of care and skill as a prudent person would exercise or use in the
conduct of his or her own affairs. Subject to this provision, the trustee is under no obligation to exercise any of the
powers given to it by the indentures at the request of any holder of notes unless it is offered reasonable security and
indemnity against the costs, expenses and liabilities that it might incur.

Payment and Paying Agents

Unless we otherwise indicate in the applicable prospectus supplement, we will make payment of the interest on any
notes on any interest payment date to the person in whose name the notes, or one or more predecessor securities, are
registered at the close of business on the regular record date for the interest payment.

We will pay principal of and any premium and interest on the notes of a particular series at the office of the paying
agents designated by us, except that unless we otherwise indicate in the applicable prospectus supplement, we will
make interest payments by check which we will mail to the holder. Unless we otherwise indicate in a prospectus
supplement, we will designate the corporate trust office of the trustee as our sole paying agent for payments with
respect to notes of each series. We will name in the applicable prospectus supplement any other paying agents that we
initially designate for the notes of a particular series. We will maintain a paying agent in each place of payment for the
notes of a particular series.

All money we pay to a paying agent or the trustee for the payment of the principal of or any premium or interest on
any notes which remains unclaimed at the end of two years after such principal, premium or interest has become due
and payable will be repaid to us, and the holder of the security thereafter may look only to us for payment thereof.

DESCRIPTION OF RIGHTS
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General

We may issue rights to purchase any of our securities or any combination thereof.  Rights may be issued
independently or together with any other offered security and may or may not be transferable by the person purchasing
or receiving the rights.  In connection with any rights offering to our shareholders, we may enter into a standby
underwriting arrangement with one or more underwriters pursuant to which such underwriters will purchase any
offered securities remaining unsubscribed for after such rights offering.  We may also appoint a rights agent that may
act solely as our agent in connection with the rights that are sold.  Any such agent will not assume any obligation or
relationship of agency or trust with any of the holders of the rights. In connection with a rights offering to our
shareholders, we will distribute certificates evidencing the rights and a prospectus supplement to our shareholders on
the record date that we set for receiving rights in such rights offering.
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The applicable prospectus supplement will describe the following terms of rights in respect of which this prospectus is
being delivered:

· the title of such rights;

· the securities for which such rights are exercisable;

· the exercise price for such rights;

· the number of such rights issued with respect to each ordinary share;

· the extent to which such rights are transferable;

· if applicable, a discussion of the material Israeli and U.S. income tax considerations applicable to the issuance or
exercise of such rights;

· the date on which the right to exercise such rights shall commence, and the date on which such rights shall expire
(subject to any extension);

· the extent to which such rights include an over-subscription privilege with respect to unsubscribed securities;

· if applicable, the material terms of any standby underwriting or other purchase arrangement, or any agency
agreement, that we may enter into in connection with the rights offering; and

·any other terms of such rights, including terms, procedures and limitations relating to the exchange and exercise of
such rights.

Exercise of Rights

Each right will entitle the holder of the right to purchase for cash such securities or any combination thereof at such
exercise price as shall in each case be set forth in, or be determinable as set forth in, the prospectus supplement
relating to the rights offered thereby.  Rights may be exercised at any time up to the close of business on the expiration
date for such rights set forth in the prospectus supplement. After the close of business on the expiration date, all
unexercised rights will become void.

Rights may be exercised as set forth in the prospectus supplement relating to the rights offered thereby.  Upon receipt
of payment and the rights certificate properly completed and duly executed at the corporate trust office of the rights
agent or any other office indicated in the prospectus supplement, we will forward, as soon as practicable, the securities
purchasable upon such exercise.  We may determine to offer any unsubscribed offered securities directly to persons
other than shareholders, to or through agents, underwriters or dealers or through a combination of such methods,
including pursuant to standby underwriting arrangements, as set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement.
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DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS

We may issue warrants to purchase any of our securities.  We may issue warrants independently or together with any
other securities offered by any prospectus supplement and the warrants may be attached to or separate from those
securities.  Any series of warrants may be issued under a separate warrant agreement, which may be entered into
between us and a warrant agent specified in a prospectus supplement. Any such warrant agent will act solely as our
agent in connection with the warrants of such series and will not assume any obligation or relationship of agency or
trust with any of the holders of the warrants.  We will set forth further terms of the warrants and any applicable
warrant agreements in the applicable prospectus supplement relating to the issuance of any warrants, including, where
applicable, the following:

·the title of the warrants;

·the aggregate number of the warrants;

·the number and type of securities purchasable upon exercise of the warrants;

·the designation and terms of the securities, if any, with which the warrants are issued and the number of the warrants
issued with each such offered security;

·the date, if any, on and after which the warrants and the related securities will be separately transferable;

·the price at which, and form of consideration for which, each security purchasable upon exercise of the warrants
may be purchased;

·the date on which the right to exercise the warrants will commence and the date on which the right will expire;

·the minimum or maximum amount of the warrants which may be exercised at any one time;

·any circumstances that will cause the warrants to be deemed to be automatically exercised; and

·any other material terms of the warrants.

DESCRIPTION OF UNITS

As specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, we may issue units consisting of our ordinary shares, rights,
warrants or any combination of such securities.  The applicable prospectus supplement will describe:

·the terms of the units and of the ordinary shares, rights and/or warrants comprising the units, including whether and
under what circumstances the securities comprising the units may be traded separately;

·a description of the terms of any unit agreement governing the units or any arrangement with an agent that may act
on our behalf in connection with the unit offering; and

·a description of the provisions for the payment, settlement, transfer or exchange of the units.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION
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We may sell the offered securities on a negotiated or competitive bid basis to or through underwriters or dealers. We
may also sell the securities directly to corporate partners in various programs of the Company, institutional investors
or other purchasers or through agents. We will identify any underwriter, dealer, or agent involved in the offer and sale
of the securities, and any applicable commissions, discounts and other terms constituting compensation to such
underwriters, dealers or agents, in a prospectus supplement.
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We may distribute our securities from time to time in one or more transactions:

·at a fixed price or prices, which may be changed;

·at market prices prevailing at the time of sale;

·at prices related to such prevailing market prices; or

·at negotiated prices.

Only underwriters named in the prospectus supplement are underwriters of our securities offered by the prospectus
supplement.

If underwriters are used in the sale of our securities, such securities will be acquired by the underwriters for their own
account and may be resold from time to time in one or more transactions, including negotiated transactions, at a fixed
public offering price or at varying prices determined at the time of sale. Unless stated otherwise in a prospectus
supplement, the obligation of any underwriters to purchase our securities will be subject to certain conditions and the
underwriters will be obligated to purchase all of the applicable securities if any are purchased. If a dealer is used in a
sale, we may sell our securities to the dealer as principal. The dealer may then resell the securities to the public at
varying prices to be determined by the dealer at the time of resale. In effecting sales, dealers engaged by us may
arrange for other dealers to participate in the resales.

We or our agents may solicit offers to purchase securities from time to time. Unless stated otherwise in a prospectus
supplement, any agent will be acting on a best efforts basis for the period of its appointment. In addition, we may
enter into derivative, sale or forward sale transactions with third parties, or sell securities not covered by this
prospectus to third parties in privately negotiated transactions. If the applicable prospectus supplement indicates, in
connection with such transaction, the third parties may, pursuant to this prospectus and the applicable prospectus
supplement, sell securities covered by this prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement. If so, the third party
may use securities borrowed from us or others to settle such sales and may use securities received from us or others to
close out any related short positions. We may also loan or pledge securities covered by this prospectus and the
applicable prospectus supplement to third parties, who may sell the loaned securities or, in the event of default in the
case of a pledge, sell the pledged securities pursuant to this prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement. The
third party in such transactions will be an underwriter and will be identified in the applicable prospectus supplement
or a in a post-effective amendment.

In connection with the sale of our securities, underwriters or agents may receive compensation (in the form of
discounts, concessions or commissions) from us or from purchasers of securities for whom they may act as agents.
Underwriters may sell securities to or through dealers, and such dealers may receive compensation in the form of
discounts, concessions or commissions from the underwriters and/or commissions from the purchasers for whom they
may act as agents. Underwriters, dealers and agents that participate in the distribution of our securities may be deemed
to be “underwriters” as that term is defined in the Securities Act of 1933, or the Securities Act, and any discounts or
commissions received by them from us and any profits on the resale of the shares by them may be deemed to be
underwriting discounts and commissions under the Securities Act. Compensation as to a particular underwriter, dealer
or agent might be in excess of customary commissions and will be in amounts to be negotiated in connection with
transaction involving our securities. We will identify any such underwriter or agent, and we will describe any such
compensation paid, in the related prospectus supplement. Maximum compensation to any underwriters, dealers or
agents will not exceed any applicable FINRA limitations.
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Underwriters, dealers and agents may be entitled, under agreements with us, to indemnification against and
contribution toward certain civil liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act.

If stated in a prospectus supplement, we will authorize agents and underwriters to solicit offers by certain specified
institutions or other persons to purchase our securities at the public offering price set forth in the prospectus
supplement pursuant to delayed delivery contracts providing for payment and delivery on a specific date in the future.
Institutions with whom such contracts may be made include commercial savings banks, insurance companies, pension
funds, investment companies, educational and charitable institutions, and other institutions, but shall in all cases be
subject to our approval. Such contracts will be subject only to those conditions set forth in the prospectus supplement,
and the prospectus supplement will set forth the commission payable for solicitation of such contracts. The obligations
of any purchase under any such contract will be subject to the condition that the purchase of the securities shall not be
prohibited at the time of delivery under the laws of the jurisdiction to which the purchaser is subject. The underwriters
and other agents will not have any responsibility in respect of the validity or performance of such contracts.
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If underwriters or dealers are used in the sale, until the distribution of our securities is completed, Commission rules
may limit the ability of any such underwriters and selling group members to bid for and purchase the securities. As an
exception to these rules, representatives of any underwriters are permitted to engage in certain transactions that
stabilize the price of the securities. Such transactions may consist of bids or purchases for the purpose of pegging,
fixing or maintaining the price of the securities. If the underwriters create a short position in the securities in
connection with the offering (in other words, if they sell more shares than are set forth on the cover page of the
prospectus supplement), the representatives of the underwriters may reduce that short position by purchasing
securities in the open market. The representatives of the underwriters also may elect to reduce any short position by
exercising all or part of any over-allotment option we may grant to the underwriters, as described in the prospectus
supplement. In addition, the representatives of the underwriters may impose a penalty bid on certain underwriters and
selling group members. This means that if the representatives purchase securities in the open market to reduce the
underwriters’ short position or to stabilize the price of our securities, they may reclaim the amount of the selling
concession from the underwriters and selling group members who sold those securities as part of the offering. In
general, purchases of a security for the purpose of stabilizing or to reduce a short position could cause the price of the
security to be higher than it might be in the absence of such purchases. The imposition of a penalty bid might also
have the effect of causing the price of the securities to be higher than it would otherwise be. If commenced, the
representatives of the underwriters may discontinue any of the transactions at any time. These transactions may be
effected on any exchange on which our securities are traded, in the over-the-counter market, or otherwise.

Certain of the underwriters or agents and their associates may engage in transactions with and perform services for us
or our affiliates in the ordinary course of their respective businesses.

LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters with respect to the validity of the issuance of the ordinary shares offered by this prospectus will
be passed upon for us by Tulchinsky Stern Marciano Cohen Levitski &Co.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements of Compugen Ltd. appearing in the Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year
ended December 31, 2011 and the effectiveness of Compugen Ltd. internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2011, as filed with the SEC on March 14, 2012, have been audited by Kost Forer Gabbay & Kasierer (a
Member of Ernst & Young Global), independent registered public accounting firm, as set forth in their report thereon,
included therein, and incorporated herein by reference. Such consolidated financial statements are incorporated herein
by reference in reliance upon such reports pertaining such consolidated financial statements and the effectiveness of
Compugen Ltd. internal control over financial reporting as of the respective dates, given on the authority of such firm
as experts in accounting and auditing. The address of Kost Forer Gabbay & Kasierer is 3 Aminadav St., Tel-Aviv,
Israel 67067.
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EXPENSES

The following are the estimated expenses related to the filing of the registration statement of which this prospectus
forms a part, all of which will be paid by us.  In addition, we anticipate incurring additional expenses in the future in
connection with any offering of our securities pursuant to this prospectus. Any such additional expenses will be
disclosed in a prospectus supplement.

S E C  r e g i s t r a t i o n
fee                                                        $13,640
FINRA review                                                        15,500
L e g a l  f e e s  a n d
expenses*                                                        25,000
A c c o u n t i n g  f e e s  a n d
expenses*                                                        5,000
Miscellaneous*                                                        5,860
Total*                                                        $65,000
__________
*Estimated

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN INFORMATION BY REFERENCE

The SEC allows us to “incorporate by reference” the information we file with it, which means that we can disclose
important information to you by referring you to those documents. The information incorporated by reference is
considered to be part of this prospectus and information we file later with the SEC will automatically update and
supersede this information. The documents we are incorporating by reference as of their respective dates of filing are:

·Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended December 31, 2011, filed on March 14, 2012 (File No. 000-30902);

·Reports on Form 6-K filed on February 7, 2012, March 28, 2012, May 1, 2012, May 22, 2012, June 25, 2012, July 9,
2012, July 25, 2012, October 11, 2012 (Form 6-K/A), November 5, 2012 and December 27, 2012 (File Nos.
000-30902); and

· the description of our ordinary shares contained in our Form 8-A filed on August 2, 2000 (File No. 000-30902).

All subsequent annual reports on Form 20-F, Form 40-F or Form 10-K filed by us, all subsequent filings on Forms
10-Q and 8-K filed by us, and all subsequent reports on Form 6-K filed by us that are identified by us as being
incorporated by reference shall be deemed to be incorporated by reference into this prospectus and deemed to be a part
hereof after the date of this prospectus but before the termination of the offering by this prospectus.

Any statement contained in a document incorporated by reference herein shall be deemed to be modified or
superseded for all purposes to the extent that a statement contained in this prospectus, or in any other subsequently
filed document which is also incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference, modifies or supersedes such
statement. Any statement so modified or superseded shall not be deemed, except as so modified or superseded, to
constitute a part of this prospectus.

You may request, orally or in writing, a copy of these documents, which will be provided to you at no cost, by
contacting:

Tami Fishman
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General Counsel
Compugen Ltd.

72 Pinchas Rosen Street
Tel Aviv, 69512 Israel
Phone: +972-3-765-8585
Fax: +972-3-765-8555
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WHERE YOU CAN FIND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

This prospectus is part of a registration statement on Form F-3 that we filed with the SEC relating to the securities
offered by this prospectus, which includes additional information. You should refer to the registration statement and
its exhibits for additional information. Whenever we make reference in this prospectus to any of our contracts,
agreements or other documents, the references are not necessarily complete and you should refer to the exhibits
attached to the registration statement for copies of the actual contract, agreements or other document.

We are subject to the informational requirements of the Exchange Act applicable to foreign private issuers. We, as a
“foreign private issuer,” are exempt from the rules under the Exchange Act prescribing certain disclosure and procedural
requirements for proxy solicitations, and our officers, directors and principal shareholders are exempt from the
reporting and “short-swing” profit recovery provisions contained in Section 16 of the Exchange Act, with respect to
their purchases and sales of shares. In addition, we are not required to file annual, quarterly and current reports and
financial statements with the SEC as frequently or as promptly as U.S. companies whose securities are registered
under the Exchange Act.

You may read and copy any materials we file or furnish with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference Room at 100 F
Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. You may also obtain copies of the documents at prescribed rates by writing to
the Public Reference Section of the SEC at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, DC 20549. Please call the SEC at
1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the operation of the Public Reference Room. You can review our SEC
filings and the registration statement by accessing the SEC’s internet site at http://www.sec.gov.

We also maintain a website at www.cgen.com, through which you can access certain SEC filings. The information set
forth on our website is not part of this prospectus.

ENFORCEABILITY OF CIVIL LIABILITIES

We are incorporated under the laws of the State of Israel. Service of process upon us and upon our directors and
officers, substantially all of whom reside outside the United States, may be difficult to effect in the United States.
Furthermore, because a substantial portion of our assets are located outside the United States, any judgment obtained
in the United States against us or any of our directors and officers may not be collectible within the United States.

Under Israeli law, subject to various time limitations, an Israeli court may declare a judgment rendered by a foreign
court in a civil matter, including judgments awarding monetary or other damages in non civil matters, enforceable if it
finds that

· the judgment was rendered by a court which was, according to the foreign country's laws, competent to render the
judgment;

· the judgment is no longer appealable;

· the obligation in the judgment is enforceable according to the rules relating to the enforceability of judgments in
Israel and the substance of the judgment is not contrary to public policy in Israel; and

· the judgment can be executed in the state in which it was given.

A foreign judgment will not be declared enforceable by Israeli courts if:

·
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the judgment was given in a state, the laws of which do not provide for the enforcement of judgments of Israeli
courts (subject to exceptional cases); or

· the enforcement of the judgment is likely to prejudice the sovereignty or security of the State of Israel.

An Israeli court also will not declare a foreign judgment enforceable if it is proven to the Israeli court that:

· the judgment was obtained by fraud;
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· There was no due process;

· the judgment was rendered by a court not competent to render it according to the rules of private international law in
Israel;

· the judgment conflicts with another judgment that was given in the same matter between the same parties and which
is still valid; or

·at the time the action was brought in the foreign court, a claim in the same matter and between the same parties was
pending before a court or tribunal in Israel.

A foreign judgment that was declared enforceable by an Israeli court will generally be payable in Israeli currency
according to the applicable exchange rate on the payment date.

INDEMNIFICATION FOR SECURITIES ACT LIABILITIES

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to our directors, officers
and controlling, we have been informed that in the opinion of the SEC such indemnification is against public policy as
expressed in the Securities Act and is, therefore, unenforceable.
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6,000,000 Ordinary Shares

___________________________________

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT
___________________________________

February 28, 2014

Sole Book-Running Manager
Jefferies

Co-Managers
JMP Securities

Oppenheimer & Co.
Chardan Capital Markets
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